
AF'L
Antigo  Public  Library  Board  of  trustees

Full Board  Meeting

Tuesday  June  25, 2024  at 6:00  PM

McGinley  Meeting  Room  APL

AMENDED  AGENDA

Antigo  Public  Library
617  Clermont  Street
Antigo,  W154409

715-623-3724

www.antigopl.org

1.  Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Pledge  of  Allegiance

4. Correspondence,  public  comments  (informational  only)

5. Approval  of  Library  Board  of  Trustees  meeting  minutes  from:  ( review  copies  in packet)
-Finance and Personnel  Mtg  -  May  28, 2024  @ 6:00  PM

-Regular  Annual  Library  Board  of Trustees Mtg. -  May  28, 2024  @ 7:00  PM
-Special Mtg. of Library Board of Trustees -  June 11, 2024  @ 6:00  PM

6. WVLS Board  of Trustees  (Information  only)

7. Director's  Report

8. Treasurer's  Report

-Approval  ofinvoices  provided  in member's  packet

9. Discussion  and possible  action  on following  items

-Approve  the  hiring  of  2 part-time  Library  Clerks

-Library  Table  at Langlade  Co. fair,  July  25-28,  2024

-Discussion  of  electronic  devices  for  each  Lib. Board  of Trustee  Members
-Review  draft  of  APL Public  Records  Policy

10.  Consideration  of requests  for  items  to be added  to future  meeting  agenda

COW Mtg.  - Review  of Lib Director's  job  description  and develop  initiation  of  hiring  plan
-Review  Bylaws  Article  V and amend  as needed

11. Next  meeting  dates:

- Committee  of the Whole (Library  board)  Tuesday,  July 16,  2024  @ 6:00  PM
- Reg. Full Lib board of Trustees Meeting  Tuesday,  July 23, 2024  @ 6:00  PM

Let  Us Guide  You  in  Choosing  YourAdventure



Antigo  Public  Library
617  Clermont  Street
Antigo,  Wl  54409

715-623-3724

www.antigopl.org

12.  At approximately  6:45,  consider  moving  into  closed  session  pursuant  to Section  19.85
(1) (f), Wisconsin  Statutes,  considering  personal  histories  of  specific  persons  or  the
investigation  of charges  against  specific  persons  which,  if discussed  in public,  would  be
likely  to have  a substantial  adverse  effect  upon  the  reputation  of  any  person  referred  to
in such histories  or data,  or involved  in such problems  or investigations  regarding  the
former  Library  Director.

At approximately  7:30,  return  to open  session  with  possible  action  on any  matters
discussed  in closed  session.

13.  Adjournment

Carol  Bardo,  President

Antigo  Public  Library  Board  of  Trustees

Please  Note:  Members  of  and possibly  a quorum  of  members  of  other  governmental  bodies  may  be in attendance  to  gatherinformation.  Any  governmental  body  other  than  that  specifically  referred  to above  will  take  no action.  Upon  reasonable  notice,efforts  will  be made  to  accommodate  the  needs  of  disabled  individuals  through  sign language  interpreters  or  other  auxiliaryaides. Please call thelibrary  at 715-623-3724  to arrange  for  such accommodations.

Let  Us Guide  You in Choosing  YourAdventure



Antigo  Public  Library

Board  of  Trustees

Minutes  of May  28, 2024

FINANCE  and PERSONNEL Meeting  @ 6:00  p.m.

McGinley  Room,  Antigo  Public  Library

Pam Augustyn,  Treasurer  -Presiding

Name
Attendance

NotesCarol  McDougal,  Vice-President Present
Pam Augustyn,  Treasurer Present
Carol  Bardo Present
Nancy  Jones Present
Christian  Radcliff Present
Barb Rebstock Present
Sarah Sinkler Present
Cate Listle Present
Glenda  Oginski Absent

ExcusedOthers  in attendance:  Aldermer  KasSiS and Bugni,  Karin Derauf,  City  Administrator,  Moira  Scupien,Mary  Griffin,  Pat Ratzlaff,  and others  from  the  public.

Call to  order.  Pam Augustyn,  Treasurer  called  the  meeting  to order  @ 6:01 p.m.Public  Comments:  Six people  shared.
Previous  Minutes:A  motion  to approve  the  minutes  of  the  Finance  & Personnel  meeting  ofApril  8, 2024 was made  by McDougal,  2"  by Sinkler.  All ayes. Motion  carried.Review  and Approval  of  bills and financials.  Pam shared  that  there  were  37 bills in thepacketthat  she received.  There  was a lot  of  confusion  with  what  bills actually  needed  to bepaid because  ofthe  duplicates  in the  packet  and others  bills that  had previously  been  paid ina prior  month's  packet.  A motion  to make  corrections  on the  bills by removing  theduplicates  and to postpone  paying  the  rest  until  Pam can get  to the  City and verify  whatactually  needs  to be paid was made  by McDougal,  2'd by Sinkler.  All ayes. Motion  carried.Terms  of  employment  and compensation  of  Toni  Edge forlnterim  Library  Director,  AntigoPublic  Library:

a. Amotiontogointoclosedsessionas
 pursuanttoSectionl9.85(1)(c),

Wisconsin  Statues,  considering  employment,  promotion,  compensation  orperformance  evaluation  data  of any public  employee  over  which  thegovernmental  body  has jurisdiction  orexercises  responsibility,  Antigo  PublicLibrary  Board  of  Trustees,  City of  Antigo,  Antigo,  Wi 54409 Fiscal/employeragent  was made  by McDougal,  2"d by Sinkler.  Roll Call vote:  McDougal/  yes.Sinkler  /yes. Augustyn  /yes. Motion carried.b. A motion  to erid  the  closed  session  was made  by Sinkler,  2"d by McDougal.  Rollcall vote:  Sinkler  /yes. McDougal/ yes. Augustyn/yes. Motion carried.Referrals  to full  board.  A motion  to take  the  Finance  and Personnel  Committee'srecommendation  to the  full  board  was made  by McDougal,  2"d by Sinkler.  Roll call vote.Sinkler  /yes. McDougal  /yes.  Augsutyn/yes.  Motion carried.



Vll. Adjournment:  A motion  to  adjourn  the  Finance  and  Personell  Committee  meetingwas  made
by McDougal, 2"d by Sinkler. Roll call vote: McDougal/yes.  Sinkler/yes.  Augustyn/yes.
Motion  carried. Meeting  adjourned  @ 6:54 p.m.

Nancy  Jones,  Secretary



Antigo  Public  Library

Board  of  Trustees

Minutes  of  May  28, 2024

Regular  Board  Meeting:  7:00  p.m.

McGinley  Room,  Antigo  Public  Library

Carol  McDougal,  Vice  President  Presiding

Name Attendance Notes
Carol  McDougal,  Vice-President Present

Pam  Augustyn,  Treasurer Present

Carol  Bardo Present

Nancy  Jones Present

Christian  Radcliff Present

Barb  Rebstock Present

Sarah  Sinkler Present

Cate  Listle Present

Glenda  Oginski Absent Excused
Others  in attendance:  Others  in attendance:  Aldermen  Kassis  and  Bugni,  Karin  Derauf,  City
Administrator,  Chet  Haatvedt,  John  Thomas,  Danny  Pyeatt,  and  others  from  the  public.

1. Call to order.  Vice-President  McDougal  called the meeting  to order  @ 7:00  p.m
II. Emer@encySecretaryofProceedinzs.Vice-PresidentMcDougalappointedNancyJonesas

Emergency  Secretary  of  Proceedings.

Ill.  New  Library  Board  Members.  Cate  Listle  and  Glenda  Oginski,  were  welcomed  to  the  Board.
IV.  Quorum  was  established.

V. Pledze of Allegiance
Vl.  Public  Comment.  Seven  people  spoke.

Vll.  WVLSBoardofTrustees.JudyPetersonandMcDougaltalkedonthephone.Judywillshare

at next  meeting.

Vlll.  Previous  Minutes.  McDougal  asked  to  have  the  minutes  read  out  loud  as recorded  and
transcribed  by  Jones.

a. AmotiontoapprovetheLibraryBoardminutesoftheApril23,2024(Tues.)Regular

Board  Meeting  as submitted  to  members  and  read  out  loud  with  no corrections  was
may  by Bardo,  2"d by Augustyn.  All in favor.  All  ayes.  Motion  carried.

b. A motion  to  approve  the  Library  Board  minutes  of  the  April  25, 2024  (Thurs.)  Special
Board  Meeting  was  submitted  to  the  members  and  read  out  loud.  Roll  call  vote.
Sinkler/yes. Augustyn/yes.  Bardo/yes. jones/yes.  Radcliff/yes.  Listle/yes.
McDougal/yes.  Rebstock/no. Motion  carried.

IX. Discussion  and  Action  Occurred  on the  Following.

a. McDougal  asked for a motion  for  the Amendment  to Bylaws  of the Antigo  Public
Library, A Joint City/County  Library. Motion  made by Bardo, 2"d by Jones. Discussion
followed.

Article  Ill Section  1 which  reads:



"The  officers  shall  be a President,  a Vice  President,  a Treasurer,  elected  from  among  the
appointed  trustees  at the  May  meeting  of  the  board.  And  officer  may  succeed
themselves.  Vacancies  in office  shall  be filled  by vote  at the  next  regular  meeting  of  the
board  after  the  vacancy  occurs.  No member  shall  hold  more  than  one  office  at one
time."

And  have  it change  to  the  proposed  amended  language:

"The  officers  shall  be a President,  a Vice  President,  a Treasurer  and  a Secretary,  elected
from  the  appointed  trustees  at the  May  meeting  of  the  board.  An officer  may  succeed
themselves.  Vacancies  in office  shall  be filled  by vote  at the  next  regular  meeting  or
special  meeting  of  the  board  after  the  vacancy  occurs.  No member  shall  hold  more  than
one  office  at a time."

Jones  handed  out  a survey  that  she  conducted  of  40  libraries.  It included  all 25 libraries
of  the  Wisconsin  Valley  Library  Service  and  15  libraries  randomly  chosen  across  the
state.  Out  of  40 libraries  5 have  the  director  take  the  minutes.  The  other  35 comprise  of
a designated staff member/specialist,  and the majority  of them have a Library Board
Trustee  take  the  minutes.  Radcliff  mentioned  that  we  can always  reverse  back  to  a
director  at  any  given  time  in the  future.

A roll  call  vote  was  taken.  All  voted  YES. Motion  carried.

b. McDougal  asked  for  a motion  for  the  Amendment  to Bylaws  of  the  Antigo  Public
Library,  A Joint  City/County  Library.  Motion  was  made by Radcliff,  2"d by Bardo.

Article  Ill Section  6 which  reads"

"The  Secretary  shall  keep  a true  and  accurate  record  of  all meetings  of  the  board
including  board  members  present,  all items  of  business,  all motions  (except  those  that
were  withdrawn),  and  the  results  of  all votes  taken.  The  Secretary  shall  issue  notice  of
all regular  and  special  meetings,  shall  perform  such  other  duties  as are  generally
associated  with  that  office.  The  library  director  is appointed  as secretary  of  the  Antigo
Public  Library.  This  is a permanent  appointment  and  may  chance  only  on an amendment
to  the  by-laws  and  approval  by  the  board.  A member  of  the  library  staff  may  be
designated  by the  Board  to  perform  any  or  all of  the  above  duties.

After  discussion  the  underlined  portion  in current  bylaw  was  struck  out,  and  the
proposed  amended  language  reads  as corrected:

"The  Secretary  or  Board  Trustee  designee,  if  the  Secretary  is unavailable,  shall  keep  a
true  and  accurate  record  of  all meetings  of  the  board,  including  board  members
present,  all items  of  business,  all motions  (except  those  that  were  withdrawn)  and  the
results  of  all votes  taken.  The  Secretary  shall  issue  notice  of  all regular  and  special
meetings,  shall  perform  such  other  duties  as are  generally  associated  with  that  office.
This  can only  be changed  by an amendment  to  the  bylaws  and  approval  by the  board.  A
member  of  the  library  staff  may  be designated  by the  Board  or  Secretary  to perform  any
or all of  the  above  duties."

A roll  call  vote  was  taken.  All voted  YES. Motion  carried.

c. Election  of  Officers:  a motion  to  open  the  floor  to  the  election  of  offices  was  made  by
Bardo,  2"d by Listle.



*  The  floor  was  opened  for  nominations  of  President.  Carol  Bardo  was  nominated.
Being  the  only  nominee,  she was  voted  in by unanimous  consent.  All approved-
ayes.  Motion  carried.  At this  point,  President  Bardo  conducted  the  remainder  of
this  meeting.

*  The  floor  was  opened  for  nominations  of  Vice-President.  Carol  McDougal  was
nominated.  Being  the  only  nominee,  she was  voted  in by unanimous  consent.
All approved  - ayes.  Motion  carried.

*  The  floor  was  opened  for  nominations  of  Treasurer.  Pam  Augustyn  was
nominated.  Being  the  only  nominee,  she was  voted  in by unanimous  consent.
All  approved  - ayes.  Motion  carried.

*  The  floor  was  opened  for  nominations  of  Secretary.  Nancy  Jones  was
nominated.  Being  the  only  nominee,  she  was  voted  in by unanimous  consent.
All approved  - ayes.  Motion  carried.

d. Library  Committees  and  Their  Roles.  A motion  was  made  to postpone  assigning
committees  and  to  evaluate  the  structure  of  the  committees  was  made  by Jones,  2"d by
Augustyn.  Roll call  vote:  All members  voted  YES. Motion  carried.  Augustyn  would  still
be able  to pay  the  bills  because  she currently  serves  as the  Treasurer  and  serves  on the
Finance  Committee.  The  date  for  the  postponement  was  made  for  Tuesday,  June  Ilth
@ 6:00 p.m.

e. Ada  Demlow's  resignation  letter  as Library  Director  as per  her  submitted  letter  on
April 9, 2024  @ the Special Meeting.  A motion  to accept Demlow's  resignation  letter
was  made  by Augustyn,  2"d by Sinkler.  All in favor.  All  ayes.  Motion  carried.

f. Discussion  of  a personal  email  notification  request  was  discussed.  From  the  survey  of
40 libraries  done  by  Jones,  no library  does  this  practice  voluntarily.  One  library  uses  a
city  wide  software  platform  that  the  public  can access  and  sign  up for  notifications.  No
formal  motion  was  made  or  subsequent  vote.

g. A motion  to go into  closed  session  to discuss  the  terms  of  employment  and
compensation  of  Toni  Edge  as the  Interim  Library  Director  of  the  Antigo  Public  Library.
and  to allow  County  Attorney,  Robin  Stowe  to be present  was  made  at  8:09  p.m  by
Augustyn,  2"d by McDougal.  Roll  call  vote:  All members  voted  YES. Motion  carried.

h. A motion  to return  to open  session  was  made  by Sinkler,  2"d by Listle.  All in favor  -  all
ayes.  Motion  carried.

i. A motion  was  made  to accept  what  was  discussed  in closed  session  as per  the
compensation  and  start  date  of  Toni  Edge  as Interim  Director  of  the  Antigo  Public
Library by Jones, 2"d by McDougal.  Roll call vote: McDougal/yes.  Augustyn/yes.
Bardo/yes. Jones/yes. Radcliff/yes. Sinkler/yes. Cate/yes. Rebstock/no. Motion
carried.  Toni  accepted  the  package  that  was  offered.

X. Bills.  Pam presented  to  the  full  board  what  that  Finance  Committee  concluded  about  the  bills.
A motion  to make  corrections  on the  bills  by removing  the  duplicates  and  to  postpone  paying
the  rest  until  Pam can  get  to  the  City  within  the  next  few  days  and  verify  what  actually  needs  to
be paid  was  made  by Radcliff,  2"d by Listle.  All in favor.  All ayes.  Motion  carried.

XI. President  Bardo read the considerations/requests  for  future  meetings.

@ Building  and  Grounds  Committee-Inventory  of  Antigo  Public  Library  Assets,
Capital  Improvements  for  2025,  Report  on  Solar  Project



*  Policy  Committee-Review  of  quorum,  walking  quorum  and  use of  personal

electronic  devices  for  Library  business,  open  records  requests,  systematic

review  of  Bylaws  and  Library  policies

*  Finance/Personnel  committee-Purchase  of electronic  devices, such as "chrome
books"  for  each  Library  Board  of  Trustees  when  conducting  Library  business.

@ She also  shared  why  the  Library  Board  felt  the  necessity  to press  forward  with
hiring  an interim  director.  The need  was  genuine.

*  She thanked  Carol  McDougal  for  weathering  the  demands  to get  us to  this
meeting

*  She thanked  Barb  Restock  for  requesting  the  City  Council  to  give  the  Library

Board  its other  two  members  which  now  gives  us a full  board.

Xll.  Adjournment.  A motion  was  made  to adjourn  the  meeting  by  Jones,  2"d by Rebstock.  All in
favor  -  All ayes.  Motion  carried.  Meeting  adjourned  @ 9:26  p.m.

Nancy  Jones,  Secretary



Antigo  Public  Library

Board  of  Trustees

Minutes  of  June 11, 2024 (Tuesday)

SPECIAL Meeting  @ 6:00 p.m.

Met  in Antigo  Public Library

Carol Bardo, President  Presiding

Name Attendance Notes

Carol Bardo, President Present
Carol McDougal,  Vice-President Present

Pam Augustyn,  Treasurer Present
Nancy  Jones,  Secretary Present

Christian  Radcliff Present

Barb Rebstock Present
Sarah Sinkler Present
Cate Listle Present
Glenda Oginski Absent Conducting  School Interviews
Others  in attendance:  Toni Edge, Interim  Director,  and public

I. Call to order:  President  Bardo called  the meeting  to order  @ 6:00 p.m
II. Public Comments:  One person  spoke.
Ill. President's  Remarks:

*  Thanked  McDougal  for  all her hard work  with  keeping  the library  board  moving
forward.

*  Thanked  Rebstock  for  her quick  thinking  of having  the meeting  in the library  since
the McGinley  room  was already  reserved.

*  Acknowledged  the great  help and resources  of Robin Stowe,  County  Attorney  -
Mike Winter,  City Attorney,  and Ben Miller  Library  Director  at DPI (Department  of
Public Instruction).  All have been very supportive.

e Clarified  that  no one on the previous  library  board  or the current  board  has made a
request  to ban books. Perception  is still cloudy  and people  are still inquiring.

*  Outboarding.  Mr. Miller  gave a need to work  on essentials.  Bylaws can be changed.
There are "new  beginnings."  In-service  on Robert's  Rules would  be beneficial  and
should even be done on a yearly  basis.

IV. Interim  Director's  Report.

*  All of last month's  invoices  have been paid. Corrections  were  made so mistakes  will
not happen in the  future.  The total  bills were:54,395.73  of which  52921.33  was
spent on books.

*  There was a breach  in security  concerning  the Antigo  Public Library  Gmail account.
A report  was made to the Antigo  Police Department,  and measures  are being  taken
to make appropriate  changes  to settle  the matter.



*  The Antigo  Public  Library  Facebook  Page will  need to be corrected  since  the  account
has always  been  linked  to employee's  personal  information/accounts.  It was
incorrectly  set up from  the beginning  in 2009.

*  There  are 11  applicants  to interview  for  the  two  part-time  library  positions.
Interviews  will  commence  next  week.

*  Kristie  held  the  summer's  first  reading  program.  Fifty  children  and parents  were  in
attendance.  It was successful  and thoroughly  enjoyed.

h A new  page "History  of  the Library"  will  be added  to the  Antigo  Public  Library
Webpage.  Mrs.  Merry  will  be contributing  to the information  of  this  new  endeavor.

*  The solar  project  is complete  and the  paperwork  will  be wrapped  up at the  end  of
the  month.  We have until  September  30, 2024  to submit  for  reimbursement
money.

V. Discussion  and Actions.

a. All invoices  have been  paid.  Nothing  new  at this  time.
b. Toni  is going  to have  the  library  represented  at the  Langlade  County  Fair. She

needs  the  city's  credit  card in order  to make  a deposit  to secure  a booth.  A motion
to allow  Toni  the  use of  the  city"s credit  card with  a limit  of  Sl,000 was made  by
Jones,  2nd by McDougal.  All in favor  -  all ayes. Motion  carried.

c. Currently we have standing committees.  Cate read the roles/  jobs of each
committee.  At  this  time  with  the  work  that  needs  to be done,  it is advantageous  to
create  a Committee  of  the  Whole.  One favorable  point  is it would  eliminate  the
worry  of  a walking  quorum.  Mr. Miller  from  DPI also confirmed  this  change  to be
beneficial  for  the  board  and the  functioning  of  the library.  A motion  was  made  by
McDougal  -which  was articulated  by Bardo-  that  the APL Board  of  Trustees  go
forward  withtheCommitteeoftheWhole,insteadofourcurrentcommittee

structure,  with  the committee  meeting  i.e. occurring  on the  3'd Tuesday  of  the
Month  at 6:00  p.m.,  2nd by Sinkler.  All in favor  -  all ayes. Motion  carried.

d.  Rebstock  and McDougal  are voting  members  on the Library  Foundation,  but  they
do not  represent  the  Library  Board  of  Trustees.  There  must  be a trustee  who  is an
Ex-Officio  and will  not  have  voting  privileges.

e. APublicRecordsProcedures/PolicyoftheAntigoPublicLibraryforthepurposeof
guiding  the  public  how  to make  requests  as per  Wisconsin  State  Statute  19.34  will
be created.  Jones  will  have a rough  draft  prepared  for  the next  meeting  on June 25,
2024.

f. Aninitiationandreviewofthedirector'siobandtopostsuchjobwillbediscussed
at the  Committee  of  the  Whole  meeting  which  will  be held  July 16,  2024.

Vl. Referrals  to committee.  No action  taken.

Vll. Next  Meetinz  Dates

a. Committee  of  the  Whole  - Tuesday,  July 16,  2024  @ 6:00
b. RegularMonthlyLibraryBoardMeeintg-Tuesday,july25,2024@6:00

Vlll.Adjournment.  A motion  to adjourn  the  meeting  was made  by Listle,  2"d by Rebstock.  All in
favor  -all  ayes. Motion  carried.  Meeting  adjourned  @ 7:10  p.m.

Nancy  Jones, Secretary



INTERIM  DIRECTOR'S  REPORT:

1.  Finances  -  see  attached  spreadsheet.

2.  CyberSecuritylssuesandFacebook-thenewFacebookpagewentLiveonFriday

6/1 4/24.  It has  a unique  user  account  and  password  associated  with  the  APL
director  email  address.  The page  is set  up to be a virtual  bulletin  board  to provideinformation  only  about  the  events  at the  library.  Currently  we are unab(e  to post  tothe  page  due  to interference  that  is being  addressed  with  the  consu(tation  of  the  cityand  county  attorneys.  I spoke  with  the  tech  support  person,  Brendan  Tuckey,  onThursday  6/20/24  and  he confirmed  that  the  Google  ca(endars  were  not  secure.  Thatwe  will  need  to create  a new  Google  calendar  --- Brendan's  recommendation  is tocreate  a new  calendar  tied  to the  director  position  that  will  be the  only  administrator

of the  ca(endar.  This  account  would  then  stay  with  the  Library  from  director  to
director  over  time.  This  will  require  the  schedu(ing  of staff  to move  back  to the
director  and rescinded  from  the  Library  Services  Manager  duties.  This  will  take  some
time to build a new ca(endar, transfer  the information  from the existin@  calendars(which  inc(udes  the  scheduling  of  the  McGinley  room),  and  we  could  potentially
have  the  same  problem  down  the  line.  Once  access  is given  can  you  revoke  it. I'veincluded  the  email  exchange  from  Brendan.  I think  We  are going  tO need  tO continueto explore  calendar  options  that  provide  better  security.  I set  up a
an!igopubLiclibrarydjr:e,ctor@gmail.com

 accounttolookatthecaLendarandl
discovered  that  there is an apl(lirect3(@Bmail.com  account  in existence  and  therecovery  password  is not  the  directo  r@anti[qL.org  email  -  so there  is an email  outthere  that  is tied  to the  library  and  we do not  have  control  over  it. It is my
recommendation  that  as the  Board  moves  forward  with  its examination  of  the
existing  APL  policies  that  you  add  the  following  two  items  for  policy  creation:

a.  AsocialmediapolicyfortheLibraryFBPagethatincludesTrustee&

Employee  professional  standards  of  conduct  for  social  media.  Along  with  a
process  for  addressing  violations  of  the  policy.  This  should  be done  with  the
aid of  the  County  and  City  counsel  to ensure  Individua(  Free  Speech  is not
infringed  upon  outside  of  the  parameters  of  Trustee  and  Emp(oyee  library
duties.

b. Apolicyforthecreationandmanagementofallemailaccounts,social

media, and outside  hostin@  platforms  not supported  by the APL comract  withWVLS  for  technical  support.  That  a list  or all  such  entities  utilized  is well
documented  along  with  the  users  with  access  to ensure  the  proprietary

Page 5 of  6



security  of  the  Library's  intellectual  property  after  an employee  or  trustee
re(ationship  ends.

Changes  with  the  website  are  going  to be ongoing  for  some  time.  The  process  of
creating  the  pages  needed  to upload  agendas  and  minutes  from  the  Googte  drive  to
be hosted  within  the  website  will  take  time.  The  Library  Board  page  will  need  to be
completely  rebuilt.  We  also  need  to update  the  Foundation  page  and  imormation.

3. APLClerkPositions:Atotalof9applicantswereinterviewedforthetwoopenpart-

time  positions.  Two  candidates  we,re  selected  and  offered  the  positions.  A huge
thank  you  to Barb  Rebstock  and  Cate  Listle  for  coming  up  and  participatingin  the
interviews  with  ELizabeth  and  Myself.  I feel  that  the  two  candidates  chosen  will  be
great  additions  to  our  library.

4.  APLComputers:thenewcomputerupdatewasrequestedbyAdaDemLowon

Elcho  computerwill  be installed  next  week.  Erika,  from  WVLS,  provided  some
information  on APL's  replacement  schedule  and  the  technology  p(anning  guide.  The
computers  replaced  would  have  been  obsolete  in Fall  2025  with  operating  system
changes  that  are  not  compatible  with  the  computers'  hardware.  There  are  additional
computers  to  be replaced  next  year  before  the  OS switch.  The  microfiche  machine
computer  does  not  print  so patrons  who  use  the  machine  to look  up  obituaries  must
take  a photo  with  their  phone.  The  options  around  microfiche  -  trying  to  find  a
compatible  computer  replacement  if that  is possibLe  or  digitizing  the  collection  will
need  to be explored  sooner  than  later.  Digitizing  would  be the  optimal  choice  -  to
make  the  collection  accessible  via the  library  website.  Partnering  with  the  Historical
Society  to  jointly  fundraise  for  the  funds  to  digitize  the  collections  simultaneously
could  be advantageous  for  both  entities.

5.  Report  on Solar  Project:  Peter  Fiola  from  Legacy  Solar  Reached  out.  A meeting  is
bein@ scheduLed for ear(y July, after the holiday, to meet with Jolma, and Gina (Office
of  Energy  Initiative)  to  get  all  the  needed  paperwork  to compLete  the  Grant.

6.  Currently,thelibraryhasapproximateLy8,908patrons.

Antigo  = 8,527

ElChO = 182

White  Lake  = 199

Page  2 of  6



For  June  2024  807  patrons  have  checked  items  out  of  the  library.  This  is 9% of our
total  patronage.  We  do have  many  people  cominginto  the  Library  to utiLize  the  play
area  and  those  who  are reading  the  paper.  Currently,  I am  not  Looking  at  the  gate

counter.  Moving  forward,  we  will  do  some  hand  counts  to look  at how  to  better

gauge tt'ie number  Of people coming  intO the tibrarV VS. the gate counter  WhiCh
cannot  distinguish  between  a new  entrant  and  one  using  other  parts  of  the  library
facility  outside  of  the  main  library.

We  received  a request  from  the  Elcho  School  to paythe  cost  for  a safety  door

between  the  library  and  the  school  to  prevent  access  into  the  school  by  non-schooL

employees and students during school hours. The cost estimate is Th
Between  January  -  April2024  approximately  5 patrons  applied  for  and  received  a
new  library  card.  White  Lake  was  3. Antigo  was  240.

Given  the  Tact  that  we  are  looking  at the  direction  we'd  like  our  library  to  move

forward  with, I think  this is an exceLLent time  to start  thinkin@ about  how we can
better  serve  the  rural  county  population.  We  are  spending  Large sums  to

RhineLander,  Shawano,  and  Marathon  County  Libraries  for  Antigo  residents'

patronage.  If we  Look  at the  costs  of  running  the  ELcho  and  White  Lake  Libraries  plus
the  amount  we're  paying  to other  counties  for  our  residents  we  could  potentially

serve  more  residents  within  our  county  and  cut  those  costs  by utiLizing  a book

mobile  that  can  visit  every  Langlade  County  township  and  Village  weekly.  Before  we
consider  paying  For this  door  for  Elcho's  schoo(  library,  we  should  analyze  our

current  costs,  spend  time  talking  to  the  county  board  of  supervisors,  and  Look  at
ways  to serve  more  of  the  county  population  in a different  way  than  the  two  smaLL

branches  we  have  now.  We  have  an excellent  outreach  staff  that  would  excel  at a
rural  bookmobile  route.  By visiting  town  halls  we  could  also  have  more  community

activities  for  the  different  townships,  Like puzzle  competitions  and  cards  and  story

time.  The  board  wi(l  need  to discuss  the  response  they'd  Like me  to send  back  to
ELcho  regarding  the  safety  door.

7.  Kristie  Heistad,  the  Youth  Engagement  SpeciaList,  will  be attending  a workshop  in
Marshfield,  WI August  6-8,  2024.  The  workshop  is put  on by DPI for  library  staff

serving  youth  populations  that  have  held  their  position  for  Less than  3 years.  After

the  conference  Kristie  wiLl  be submitting  a request  for  reimbursement  for  travel  and

lodging expenses in accordance  with the city policy. The estimated  costs  are $196
for  lodging.  Mileage  and  lunch  will  be provided  when  she  returns  her  receipts.  The

Page  3 of  6



exact  amount  will  be presented  to  the  Committee  of  the  Whole  (August  meeting)  for
approval  to be sent  to  the  Full  Board  (August  meeting).  I've  included  an email
synopsis  of  the  training  she'll  be attending,  her  lodging  reservation,  and  the  city
reimbursement  form  for  you  to Look  over.

8.  Additiona(furnishingsarestillcomingforthelibrary,orderedbyAdaDemlowbefore

she  resigned  from  her  position  effective  April  27,  2024.  I will  getinto  the  specifics  of
that  shortly.  The  total  cost  for  the  attorney  hired  by the  former  director  and  past

was  donated  to Goodwill  on April  21, 2024.  With  the  new  furnishings  arriving,
changes  will  be made  to  the  Layout  of  the  existing  furnishings  within  the  library.
Some  Large, outdated  pieces  will  need  to be removed,  It is myintent  to  take  photos
of  all  the  items  that  need  to be removed  and  offer  them  up  For sale  to  other  libraries
within  the  W\/LS.  IT those  items  do  not  se(L via  W\/LS  my  intent  is to  work  with  the
county  to have  the  items  taken  to  auction  for  sa(e.  I will  be compiling  the  list  of
things  to  be removed  and  sold  to  bring  to  the  Committee  of  the  Whole  meeting  on
Tuesday  July  16,  2024.  The  list  will  not  include  the  reading  castle,  which  is still  in the
library  garage  unless  the  board  agrees  to its  sale.  It will  include  old  circulation  tables
that  are  not  ADA  compliant  and  older  tables  and  sheLving  that  are  not  going  to be
utilized  again  and  have  not  been  utilized  for  manyyears.

9.  "WeedingofaLibrarycolLection"+WVLSDeletionReport-

According  to  the  American  Library  Association  "Every  library  -  academic,  public,
and  schooL  (public,  private,  charter,  independent,  and  international)  -  should  have
a comprehensive  written  policy  that  guides  the  selection,  deselection  or weeding,
and  reconsideration  of  library  resources.  The  most  valuable  selection  policy  is
current;  it is reviewed  and  revised  on a regular  basis;  and  it is familiar  to  all
members  of  a library's  staff.  The  policy  should  be approved  by the  library's  governing
board  or  other  policy-making  body  and  disseminated  widely  for  understanding  by aLL
stakeholders."  At  this  time  there  is no APL  policy  For weeding.  There  is a colLection
development  policy  that  was  approved  June  2023.  In it there  are  provisions  for  bias
& controversial  material.  I've  shared  them  below:

Bias  -  processing  and  shelving  of  materials  shall  in no way  reflect  a value  judgment
of  the  materials.  There  will  be no labeling  of  any  item  to  indicate  its  point  of  view  or
bias.  -  this  policy  is prob(ematic  in that  it does  not  create  an operant  definition  of

Page  4 of  6



what point of view or bias are. It Leaves a (arge @ray area of interpretation  that  could
be a (egal  liability  issue.

Controversial  material-  the  collection  must  contain  the  various  positions  expressed
on important,  complicated,  or controversial  questions,  inctudin8  unpopular  or
unorthodox  positions.  It provides  a resource  where  the  individual  can  examine
issues  freely  and  make  their  own  decisions.  SeLection  wi(L not  be made  based  on
any  anticipated  approval  or disapproval,  but  solely  on the  merits  of the  work  in
relation  to the  building  of  the  collection  at serving  the  interests  of  the  readers.

My purpose  in bringing  up this  policy  is that  there  have  been  and  continue  to be
allegations  of book bannin@intentions  from APL Board of Trustees, and  city and
county  government  representatives.  Friday,  June  21, 2024,  I spent  3 hrs training  with
\/V\/LS  on cata(oging.  This  wi(l  be a very  brief  intro  into  how  the  system  works.  Each
item  in Sierra  -  the  system  utilized  by APL & W\/LS  -  has  two  records.  A bibtiographic
record  and  an item  record.  The bibliographic  record  is the  global  record  of  the  item.
The individual  item  record  corresponds  to each  physical  object  in each  Library's
collection  within  the WVLS system. In Sierra, there is one biblio@raphic  record  for
the  book  Gender  Queer.  It is a record  for  Gender  Queer:  A Memoir  DeLuxe  edition.
There  was  one  item  record  for  the  bookin  the  Wausau  library's  collection.  There  is
no bibliographic  record  for  the  original  publication  of  the  book  from  2019.

The  Antigo  Public  Library  purchased  a copy  of  the  original  Gender  Queer  bookin
September  of 2019.  There  is no way  to know  when  that  book  was  deleted  from  the
collection.  I spoke  with  Rachel  Metzler  from  WVLS  about  this  on Friday.  She stated
that  a bibliOgraphiC  record remains  in Sierra Onto 88 tang aS there iS an item record
attached.  When  a(L of  the  item  records  are removed  -  as books  are Lost or damaged
and  not  replaced,  the  bibliographic  record  is deleted  with  the  last  corresponding
item  record.  I requested  the  deletion  reports  from  Katie  Zimmerman  for  APL's
collection  for  2023  & 2024.  In the  April  2024  deletion  record  it shows  that  the
original  Gender  Queer  (201 9) had  a record  created  for  it in Sierra  on 2/26/2024  and
was  subsequently  deleted  in April  2024.  There  is no report  of any  patron  issuing  a
cha(Lenge  to the  book  and  many  were  misinformed  about  the  book's  physical
presence  in or absence  from  the  APL collection.  Two  copies  of  Gender  Queer  were
donated  to APL. One,  the  original  2019  edition.  The second,  the  2022  Deluxe  Edition.
Both  have  been  cata(ogued  into  Sierra  and  added  to the  APL's  physical  inventory  of
books  available  for  circulation.  The books  have  been  cataloged  to be located  in

Page 5 of  6



adult  non-fiction  within  our  library.  They  wig( be on the  shelf  available  for  checkout
tomorrow,  Wednesday  6/26/24.

10. The Youn@  adult/aduLt  graphic  novel  collection  has been moved.  It was previous(ylocated  behind  and  to  the  side  of  the  children's  section.  Within  viewing  proximity  of
the  children's  section.  While  the  Young  Adult  and  Adult  fiction  are  Located  across
the  library  from  the  children's  section.  The  young  adult/adu(t  graphic  novels  were
re(ocated  to  where  the  large  print  was  to begin  creating  a teen  space.  The  adult
audiobooks  are  now  located  behind  the  adult  DVD  collection.  The  large  print  will  be
the  full  length  of  the  wall  behind  aduLt  fiction  and  nonfiction.  I have  sent  a request  tothe  Optimist  Club  to  set  up a presentation  for  possible  donation  of  funds  to increase
ourYoungAdult  section  and  the  Large  Print  section  within  our  library.

11.  Between  January  2023  -  April  2024  §  books  and  media  were  purged  From  the
library  to  make  space  for  the  children's  play  space.  I have  only  had  time  to diginto
the details-of-the 2023 purges. From Ja-n-Dec 202-3 8-  books and media wereremoved  from  the libraryand  sold bythe  bagTuljor$l.  9,533  ofthose  itemswere
adult  materials.  §  adult  nonfiction  books.  §  adu(t  fiction  books.  §  adult
DVDs. §  adult audiobooks. §  adult graphic novels. 88 Juvenile nonfictionbooks.  §  easy  reader  books.  Looking  specifically  at  the  adult  nonfiction  -the  total
removed  from  the  librarywas  39%  ot'the  library's  nonfiction  collection.  Ifwe  average
28 books  per  shelf,  that  is about  490  shelves  cleared  of  books  and  media  materia(s.
If we replaced  every  item at an average  cost  of $10 per item,  the total  would  be§.  The library's  bookbud@et  peryearis approximateLy$40K. Iteach bookcost  10  it would  take  the  Library  3.3  years  to  replace  what  was  purged  from  the
collection.  Most  books  cost  more than  $10 purchase  price.  RealisticaLly,itwiLltake
the  library  a minimum  of  5 years  to  replace  what  was  discarded  to  make  space  for
the  children's  playfurnishings.

12.  Costs  of  Children's  Play  Center,  Outstandinglnvoices,  Etc.  -  to  be shared  at
meeting.

Page  6 of  6



June  Front  Desk Report  -  Emily  Babb

Front  Desk  Report:  June  20'h,  2024

Programs:  Tunes  and Tales continues  to flourish  into  these  summer  months.  I'm adding  some  new  songs
to sing  with  the  children  to  try  to avoid  the  program  becoming  too  monotonous.  Iintroduced  shakers
today  and they  were  a big hit.  Lately  the  story  time  at the  end has been  a favorite,  older  siblings  even
wander  over  to listen  to the  story  and enjoy  the  pictures.  "A  Greyhound,  a Groundhog"  by E. Lockhart
has been  the  fan favorite  so far  but,  Eric Carle  is also  thoroughly  enjoyed  by everyone.

Groups:  The library  book  club  has continued  on its monthly  basis,  and the  attendance  remains  steady.
Staff  and patrons  both  have been  enjoying  the  range  of  topics,  stories,  and authors.  Many  organizations
are also  coming  to meet  in our  study  rooms  (if  the  group  is small  enough)  or across  the  hall  in the
kitchen  and Mckinley  room  (if  they're  larger  groups).  Ukulele  club  remains  highly  attended  by all ages
and the  soft  strumming  and singing  that  floats  into  the  hallway  is much  loved.

Activities:  With  the  Summer  reading  program  kicking  off  the  library  has been  quite  busy  and there  have
been  a range  of  programs  and activities  taking  place.  There  have been  Monday  crafts  (very  popular),
visits  from  performers  like  Wesly  Waffles,  K-9 Riggs and his officer,  and more  visits  to come!  Today  I
helped  Ms. Kristie  with  the  4-H activity  outside.  Ms. Kristie  read  two  stories  and we led a nature  craft  at
the piCniC benCh.  PuZZleS alSO continue to be quite popular at the library, among all AGES. It SeemS manVpatrons  can't  resist  stopping  to try  and  find  a fitting  piece  as they  walk  by.

Help:  The library  assistants  and I have  been  helping  many  patrons  with  a variety  of  activities  and
inquiries.  We've  been  providing  a lot  of  electronic  help;  connecting  laptops  to tv  screens,  scanning
documents,  making  copies,  faxing,  accessing  the  unemployment  portals,  connecting  their  personal
devices  to Princh  (our  printing  app),  using  the  online  catalog  etc.  It seems  that  book  requests  have also
been  increasing  -  whether  we're  pulling  holds  or helping  a patron  find  a specific  title  or  subject  with  in
our  library.



June  Outreach  Report

June  17,  2024

In May  one  of  our  long-time  outreach  patrons  passed  away.  He was a resident  at Eastview  for  years.  Heenjoyed  watching  westerns  especially  John  Wayne  movies.  New  computers  were  installed  for  the  public
last  week.  Five adult  computers  two  children  were  installed  by Erica from  WVLS. The White  Lake branch
staff  computer  was  installed  last week  also.  This  Wednesday  I will  work  with  Erica to get  the Elcho
branch  staff  computer  installed  as well.

I helped  Kristi  with  the  K9 0fficer  program  today.  We  had 16  adults  and 21 kids  attend.  There  was anindoor  presentation  and then  an outdoor  demonstration  on searching  for  an item.

l  !  2

'i' ".'

I have made it to the Sch's in the patron expiration  date/patron  alias project.



June  2024  Community/  Youth  Engagement  Specialist  Report

In May  I attended  the  family  engagement  night  at North  Elementary.
I was  able  to get  some  sign  ups  for  1000  Books  Before  Kindergarten
and  meet  with  some  of  the  parents  to  tell  them  about  what  the
library  has  to offer.

The  Summer  reading  program  is being  worked  on and  will  be ready
fortheKickoffonSat.June8'h  Thethemeisadventuresandlhave

5een working  On getting  donations  Tar the take and make Craft BAGS,
getting  ready  for  the  Art  Adventures,  planning  perjormers  and
reading  challenges  prepared.

Cards,  Games  and  Puzzles  with  the  community  at White  Lake  I had
9 Adults  attend.

Story  Time  at the  Day  Care  I read  to 40 children

Story  Time  on Wednesday's  I read  and  did  activities  with  162
children

At  White  Lake  I read  to 285  children  for  the  month  of May

Our  I spy  was  32 that  did  the  activity  and  turned  in the  paper.

For  the  Spring  Quest  bags  I made  25 bags,  one  per  family.



Samantha  Ryan

Manager  Report:  June  2024

Groups:  It was  nice  to  see  two  new  faces  for  the  writers'  group.  Both  brought  new  ideas  andinsight  into  the  creative  process  of  writing  lyrics  for  music.  The  APL  Book  Club  was  (ed byEmily  this  month,  with  a decent  turn  out  for  discussion.  Play  and  (earn  is still  active  withneW aCtiVitieS far KIDS artery Week. Tt'ie SeniO  Center  tiaS  given me nOthin@  but glowingremarks  around  Tech  Tuesdays  with  Elizabeth  Simek.

Programs:  This  May  we hosted  Mike  O'Connor  who  wrote  Badger  Aces,  a book  aboutWiscorisin  World  War  2 fighter  pilots.  He gave  a presentation,  talked  about  \/VW2  historyand  signed  books.

Volunteers:  We  are  happy  to  see  a volunteer  return  to  the  library  who  was  in Florida  for  thewinter. Gale is a great addition  to the (ibrary teami  and we are en3oying having Her  baCk.McKenna  is still  with  us every  Monday,  Me(issa  is in on Fridays,  Gale  on  Tuesdays  andThursdays,  and  Ashlyn  is in every  other  week.  We  have  been  able  to make  a wonderful  teamor  volunteers.

Library:  Cassidy  had  her  Last day  of  work  May  1 "'. She  has  been  missed  greatly,  having  losther  business/marketing  background  that  we  had  hoped  to  leverage  in creating  betteradvertisements  for  library  events.  She  was  a great  member  of  our  team  that  took  to  theLibrary  with  ease.  We  also  saw  the  retirement  of  Elizabeth  Merry  ajter  21 years  of  libraryservice.  She  made  the  difficult  choice  to end  her  time  at  the  Antigo  Public  Library.  It is agreat  loss  for  the  community  to  (ose  such  a dedicated  member  who  served  the  communitywith  love  and  devotion.



General  Ledger
Expenditure  Guideline

User:  rkorzinek
Printed:  6/3/2024  8:56:04  AM
01/01/2024-05/3  1/2024

Account  Number

285

620

62001

285-620-6200  -51100
285-620-6200  -51120
285-620-6200  -51160
285-620-6200  -51190
285-620-6200  -51200
285-620-6200  -51230
285-620-6200  -51240
285-620-6200  -51440

285-620-62001-51480

285-620-6200  -51500
285-620-6200  -51520
285-620-6200  -51530
285-620-6200  -51540
285-620-6200  -51550
285-620-6200  -51560
285-620-6200  -51590
285-620-6200  -51660

285-620-6200  -52110
285-620-6200  -52130
285-620-6200  -52150
285-620-6200  -52170
285-620-6200  -52190
285-620-6200  -52200
285-620-6200  -52210
285-620-6200  -52220

285-620-62001-52270

285-620-62001-52280

285-620-62001-52290

285-620-62001-52450

Description

Library

Special  Revenue

Special  Revenue
Salaries  andor  Wages  FT
Salaries  P.T.  and Seasonal
Salaries  Overtime
Salaries  Severance  Pay
Salaries  Holiday
Salaries  Vacation
Salaries  Sick  Leave
Employer  Cont  For
Retirement

Employr  Cont  Social
Security

Employer  Cont  Health  Ins
Employer  Cont  Life  Ins
Employer  Cont  Dental  Ins
Employer  Cont  125  Plan
Health  Ins-Retiree  Buyout
Administrative  Costs
Physical  Examinations
Emplye  Reimbursable
Expenses

Outside  Legal  Services
Telephone

Electricity

Heating

Water  & Sewer
Work  Permits
Accounting  & Auditing
Stop  Loss  &  Admin
Charges

Con'iputer  Contract
Contractual  Services
EngineeringArchitect  Fees
Computer  Software

Budget

264,928.06

137,62993

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
21,983.56

30,869.63

118,788.54

129.36

4 ,656.00

5 5.80

0.00

0.00

350.00

0.00

0.00

2,00000

15,000.00

8,500.00

4,000.00

0.00

1,200.00

0.00

0.00
34,000.00

0.00

0.00

Period  Amt

15,456.52

9,973.68

0.00

7,413.10

126.79

266.81

208.68

1,516.86

2,479.34

7,757.12

7.03

341.00

1395

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

383.72

226.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

186.21

0.00

0.00

End  Bal

96,425.90

50,119.13

376.23

7,413.10

4 ,530.12

5,405.96

2,106.19

9.469.09

12,258.41

44,994.81

46.37

1,935.33

50.93

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,469.00

599.88

2,736.82

3,163.45

897.86

0.00

L200.00

0.00

0.00
16,046.73

0.00

0.00

AvailUncollect

168,502.16

87,510.80

-376.23

- 7,413.10

-4,530.12

-5,405.96

-2,106.19

12.514.47

18.611.22

73,793.73

82.99

2 ,720.67

4.87

0.00

0.00

350.00

0.00

-7,469.00

1,400.12

12,263.18

5.336.55

3,102.14

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
17,953.27

0.00

0.00

% ExpendCollect

36.40

36.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

43.07

39.71

37.88

35.85

41.57

91.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

29.99

18.25

37.22

22.45

0.00

100.00

0.00

0.00

47.20

0.00

0.00
GL  - Expenditure  Guideline  (06/03/2024  - 08:56  AM)

Page 1



Account  Number

285-620-62001-52480

285-620-62001-53040

285-620-62001-53100

285-620-62001-53120

285-620-62001-53140

285-620-62001-53160

285-620-62001-53180

285-620-62001-53220

285-620-62001-53260

285-620-62001-53280

285-620-62001-53300

285-620-62001-53540

285-620-62001-53630

285-620-62001-53640

285-620-62001-53650

285-620-62001-53660

285-620-62001-53670

285-620-62001-53680

285-620-62001-53690

285-620-62001-53700

285-620-6200  -53710
285-620-6200  -53720
285-620-6200  -53730
285-620-6200  -53740
285-620-6200  -53750
285-620-6200  -53900
285-620-6200  -53920

285-620-62001-54110

285-620-62001-54130

285-620-62001-54150

285-620-62001-54190

285-620-62001-55000

285-620-62001-57050

285-620-62001  -57070
285-620-62001-57120

285-620-62001-59010

285-620-62001-59630

62001

620

Description

Databases

Equipment  Lease  Purchase
Office  Supplies
Subscriptions  &  Dues
Advertising

Travel  &  Training
Postage

Computer  Supplies  &
Repair

Other  Operating  Supplies
Fuel

Equipment  Repair  &  Maint
Building  Repairs  & Maint
Library  Books  - Outreach
Library  Books-Adult
Library  Books-Children's
Library  Periodicals
Library  Books-Reference
Library  Newspapers
Library  Books-Young  Adult
Library  Binding  &
Microfilm

Library  Programming
Library  Audio  Books
Library-  S. 43.17
Library  AVElectronic
Cildren's  Programming
Brancli  Libraries
Lost  Book  Fee to Other
Library

Liability  Insurance
Premiums

Workers  Comp  Insurance
Prem

Property  Insurance
Premiums

Unemployment  Benefits
Cash  ShoitOver
Capital  Equipment
Capital  Improvements
Capt  Equip-Replacement

Reserve

Transfer  to General  Fund
Tran  to Library  Exp  Tnist
Fund

Special  Revenue

Special  Revenue

Budget

0.00

0.00
7,500.00

0.00

400.00

0.00

400.00

0.00

0.00

750.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

OOO

40,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

300.00

815.00

1,600.00

7,300.00

5,000.00

0.00

718,155.88

718,155.88

Period  Amt

o.oo

46.05

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

46,403.28

46,403.28

End  Bal

0.00

0.00

3,271.42

0.00

374.45

0.00

36.28

0.00

0.00

105.05

1,938.19

L397.91

0.00

14,652.52

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-1.83

o.oo

0.00

33.94

742.50

719.32

7,488.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

69.852.92

0.00

367,856.27

367,856.27

AvailUncollect

0.00

0.00

4,228.58

0.00

25.55

0.00

363.72

0.00

0.00

644.95

3,061.81

3,602.09

0.00
25,347.48

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

1. 83

0.00

0.00
266.06

72.50

880.68

-188.29

0.00

0.00

0.00
-69,852.92

0.00

5,000.00

0.00

350,299.61

350,299.61

% ExpendCollect

0.00

0.00

43.62

0.00

93.61

0.00

9.07

0.00

0.00

14.01

38.76

27.96

0.00

36.63

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11.31

91.10

44.96

102.58

51.22

51.22

GL  - Expenditure  Guideline  (06/03/2024  - 08:56  AM)

Page 2



Account  Number

285

Description

Library

Budget

718,155.88

Period  Amt

46,403.28

End  Bal

367,856.27

AvailUncollect

350,299.61

% ExpendCollect

51.22

GL  - Expenditure  Guideline  (06/03/2024  - 08:56  AM)

Page 3



General  Ledger
Expenditure  Guideline

User:  rkorzinek

Printed:  6/3/2024  8:57:30  AM
01/01/2024-05/31  /2024

Account  Number

610

620

62001

610-620-62001-52280

610-620-62001-52450

610-620-62001-53090

610-620-62001-53100

610-620-62001-53140

610-620-62001-53180

610-620-62001-53220

6 0-620-6200  -53260
6 0-620-6200  -53300
6 0-620-6200  -53540
6 0-620-6200  -53630
6 0-620-6200  -53640
6 0-620-6200  -53650
6 0-620-6200  -53660
6 0-620-6200  -53670
6 0-620-6200  -53690

610-620-62001-53710

610-620-62001-53720

610-620-62001-537  40
610-620-62001-53750

610-620-62001-57050

610-620-62001-59010

610-620-62001-59570

62001

620

610

Description

Library-Expendable  Trust
Fnd

Special  Revenue

Special  Revenue
Contractual  Services
Computer  Software
Equipmentfurnishings

Office  Supplies
Advertising

Postage

Computer  Supplies  &
Repair

Other  Operating  Supplies
Equipment  Repair  &  Maint
Building  Repairs  & Maint
Library  Books  - Outreach
Library  Books-adult

Library  Books
Library  Periodicals
Library  Books-Reference
Library  Books  - Young
Adult

Library  Programming
Audio  Books
Library  Audio  Visual
Summer  Reading  Program
Capital  Equipment
Transfers  To  General  Fund
Tran  To  Library  Fund
Special  Revenue

Special  Revenue

Library-Expendable  Trust
Fnd

riti57o rea on t e go
Budget

0.00

0.00

Period  Amt

1,947.86

0.00

0.00

OOO

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,947.86

1,947.86

1,947.86

End  Bal

800.00

0.00

0.00

425.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,365.43

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

60,241.49

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

62,832.62

62,832.62

62,832.62

AvailUncollect

- 800.00

0.00

0.00

-425.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
-1,365.43

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

- 60,241.49

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

- 62,832.62

-62,832.6)!

-62,832.62

% ExpendCollect

0.00

0.00

GL  - Expenditure  Guideline  (06/03/2024  - 08:57  AM)

Page ]



June Invoices  to Pay
FUND  285

Wisconsin  Public  Services

City  Gas

City  Of AntigO  - Water

Charter  - Spectrum  (phone/internet)

Employee  Physical  Examination

Victory  Janitorial

V-CAT  (Lost  & Paid book)

Dept.  of Admin  - Wl (TEACH  Services  Elcho)
Dept.  o< Admin  - Wl (TEACH Services  WL)

Dept. or Admin - Wl (TEACH Serviceqa!@)

WVLS - Tech  Plan

Cengage  Learning  (Books)

Playaway  (wonderbooks)

Baker  & Taylor  (Books)

FUND  610

Demco  (furniture)

6/4/2024  $71.55

05 /22/24  $226.42

06 /07/24  $149.97

06/03/24  $321.00

$896.96

05 /24/24  $8.99

06 /06/24  $17.91

$26.90

$1,800.00

05/23/24  $49.48

05/15/24  $400,75

05/20/24  $613.10

05/23/24  $335,88

05 /30/24  $791.43

06 /04/24  $321,89

06/07/24  $408.50

Wffi
$4,449.59

05/29/24  $900.08

($340.11)

$896.96

$26.90

$1,800.00

$5,700.00

$4,449.59

$900.08

$13,773.53

Deposits

Brown  County

WVLS
6/6/2024  $29.99

6/14/2024  $225.07

$255.06



tiff' BAKER &TAY LO R
2a10  Coliseum  Centre  a Dr. Suite  300, - Charlotte,  NC 282al7 o USA
Customer  Financial  Services:  800.340.5370
Direct/INTL:  704.998.3399
Fax: 704.998.3a14

INVOICE
INVOICE  DATE:
ACCOUNT  #:
ATS:

203i
08/1  U24

21 5720  L500686  2 BOOOOO
MOM9531289

BILL TO ACCT #: 21 5720 L500886 2 BOOCIOO
SAN #:
NAME: ANTIGO PUBLIC LIBRAR'i
ADD: hru  IIT  hppru  IIIIT

ANTIGO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADULT ACCOUNT
617 CLERMONT STREET
ANTIGO W154409-1943

203i

SHIPTO  ACCT#:  215720L50088e2000000
SAN#:  3178749

NAME:  ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY

ADD: ADULT  ACCOUNT

817  CLERMONT  STREET
ANTIGO  W154409-1  943

ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
ADULT  ACCOUNT
617 CLERMONT  ST
ANTIGO  Wl 54409-1943

, _AMGUNT  DUE(USD) ' a AMOUNT  ENeLO8ED

$468.65 $
y  KEEP  THIS  COPY  FOR  YOLIR  RECORDS  y

BAKER  & TAYLOR
P.0.  BOX  277930
ATLANT  A, GA  30384-7930
CATE  INVOICE  # ON YOUR  REMITT  ANCE

GST/TAX  IC #:  00 00000000000000
SHIPPEDFROM:  MOMENCE  INVOICE#:  2038355862FIO#:  ACCOUNT#:  215720L5006862BOOOO0

11Atmai,  cmzs'z

LORD,  Cm'!Ha

GRAY,  8HELLEY  g

30.00  44.0%

29  . 00  44  . 0% 16  . 24  16.24

27.00  44.0%

19.99  16.0%

26.99

16.9!1  44.0%

16.80

15  .12

25.64

16.79

9.51

16.B0

16.79

25.64

9.51

48.72

15  . 68

16  . 80

16  . 80

16.80

16.77

16.80

15.12

16.80

10  . 63

16.79

15  . 68

10.63

29.00  44.0%

2B.00  44.0%

18.99  44.0%

30.00  44.0%

30.C10  44.0%

18.99  44.0%

8aNSON,  PE!'ER

POI'['ON,  A!IHLEY

s'hi,  nmzpxra

GaY,  MARK

mvzto:,  rat

xrcgwr,g,  was

TEnMS:  DO NET  30 DAYS

QTY

1

83517  465

!'RUEIT  fiR

83517465  ADAPRn,2024

N TH!  NIGHT  (.OM)J  N'ALLINta  A RlnQt)lmM  r
83517465  AT)APRIL2024

LOVE  )J'!')'ERS  rO A SERIAL  KIIJJJ

83517465  jlAPRIL2024

WaN  rHI  CLOCK  BROKE  CON MEN CONSPIRACIS

83517465  )U)ABRIL2024

IS  FOR WEIR

83517465  ADAPR)L2024

DIG(!R  AND  !'H!  DARK

83496890  A))APRn,2024

SINGULARITY  IS  NEARER  WHEN m  mRGE  fi'['H
83517465  ADAPRIL2024

!IHERMY  AND  SHAKE  THE NO'!  SO N'E!97 KID
8349(!390  MIA!PRIL2024

!'MGLED  UP  IN  )rOU

83517465  ADAPRIL2024

!rNAL  ACT  Or  tT[J'LlE!!'E  W'lLLOUGHBY

83517465  ADJu)RIL2024

ROGmR  TAX!8  A CHANCE

83496890  ADAPRIL2024

DINNER  AT THE  BRAa  N!A8T

83496890  A[lJu)RII,2024

PROOF

83517  465

BEAR

83517465  ADAPRn,2024

NOVEL  LOVF'  STORY

83517465  ADAPRIL2024

ffGN!I  OF HOPE  THE REVOLUTIONARY  ART Or  8
83496890  jU)APRIL2024

SttMMER  ESCAPE

83517465  ADAPR1L2024

EVEN  BJ:I'jER  TFUfN  EiPRlNKLES  A S'jORY  ABOUT
834968!10  ADAPR1L2024

TATJiN'l'  FOR  MtTRDER

83517465  ADAPRIL2024

szs'nmt

83517465  A!'A'!/1

OUR LI'fflJ  !JCRE'j

83517465  AYAT/1

MURDER  BUYS  A 1 MY  !'lCKEr

83517465  AYAT/1

RUgBANDS  ANT)  IOV)aS

83517465  AYAr/l

REEitJRREC!'ION

83517465  AYAT/3

RUgBANDS  ANT)  IOV)aS

83517465  AYAr/l

REEitJRREC!'ION

83517465  AYAT/3

WILLIAMS,  BmATR 9780593724224  R

628192926 0593724224

628192944

9780593498460  R

0593498461

All claims must be made within 45 days of Invoice date. Authorizatlon required for all returns. Not responsible for goods sent uninsured.
Page  1 of 2

ADA)Rn,2024

ADA!'RII,202  4



(jR BAKER  &TAYLOR

2810  Coliseum  Centre  o Dr. Suite  300,  - Charlotte,  NC  28;)17  - USA
Customer  Financial  Services:  800.340.5370
Direct  / INTL:  704.998.3399

Fax:  704.998.3314

COPY
ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY

ADULT  ACCOUNT

617  CLERMONT  ST

ANTIGO  Wl  54409-1943

INVOICE
INVOICE  DATE:
ACCOUNT  #:
ATS:

2038355862
06/1 1/24
215720  L500886  2 BOO(100
MOM9531289

BILL  TO  ACCT  #: 215720  L500688  2 BOOOOO
SAN  #:
NAME:  ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
ADD: ADULT  ACCOUNT

817 CLERMONT  STREET
ANTIGO  W154409-1943

SHIPTO  ACCT#:  215720L5006882000000
SAN#:  3178749
NAME:  ANTIGO  PLIBLIC  LIBRARY
ADD: ADULT  ACCOUNT

817 CLERMONT  STREET
ANTIGO  W154409-1943

REMIT  TO BAKER&TAYLOR

p.o.  BOX  277930

ATLANT  A,  GA  30384-7930

CATE  INVOICE  # ON  YOUR  REMITT  ANCE

KEEP  THIS  COPY  FOR  YOUR  RECORDS  

GST/TAX  ID #:  00  00000000000000
SHIPPED  FROM:  MOMENCE
Pa  #:

INVOICE  #:
ACCOUNT  #:

2038355862

215720  L500686  2 BOOOOO

QTI TITLE
BTiORDEA.#  OUST  Pa  #

AiJTHOR
FUND  #

TYF'E
Cu8T.FiEF'#

18mi  "
18BN-10 PUB.  a

"  - : - 2 }

P!_i6E =
,'l),lr"vtH

018(,, i
V!!!_ ..

NET:PNiqE,EXTENaDED
PR!CE

CODil
i

29

!a!t51NCI  PA!!H

83426826  CATg/l
RIBt51(:!'ION

83607063  0529241apLP

BUN!R,  u

g'ffllI,,  DANIELLE

HRD

628409469

PAJ'

639251977

9780063022188  guati
0063022184

9780593946626  80

0593946626

19.99  44.0%

31.00  37.0%

11.19

19.53

11.19

19.53

gmi-  !'O!!ATI

tTBn CtmfflNCY
459.46

mI%T  SURCHARGE: 9.19

TO'jAT, AMOUN'I' DtTlo 4 68 . 65

RIND oy :ThlVOIC)!I

All claims  must  be made  within  45 days of invoice  date. Authorization  required  for  all retums.  Not responsible  for goods  sent  unlnsured.

Page  2 of  2



(iR BAKER  &TAYLOR

2alO  Coliseum  Centre  a Dr. Suite  300, a Charlotte,  NC 28217  - USA
Customer  Financial  Services:  800.340.5370
Direct  / INTL:  704.998.3399
Fax: 704.998.3314

ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
ADULT  ACCOUNT
617 CLERMONT  ST
ANTIGO  Wl 54409-1943

285.620.62001
,yp@

INVOICE
INVOICE  DATE:  08113/24
ACCOuNT#:  21572CIL5006882BOOOO0
ATS:  MOM9533430

BILL  TO  ACCT  #:  215720  L500688  2 BOOCIOCI
SAN  #:

NAME:

ADD:
ANTIGO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADLILT ACCOUNT
617 CLERMONT STREET
ANTIGO W154409-1943

2038363045

SHIPTO  ACCT#:  215720L500B8B2000000
SAN #: 3178749
NAME: ANTIGO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADD: ADULT ACCOUNT

817 CLERMONT STREET
ANTIGO W154409-1943

REMIT TO BAKER  & TAYLOR
p.o.  BOX  277930
ATLANT  A, GA  30384-7930
CATE  INVOICE  # ON YOUR  REMITT  ANCE

'AM('UNT'5UE(u!40) ' ' AMOtffiT.ENOLOSED=  =

$471 .96 $
KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOLIR RECORDS 

GST/TAX  10 #:  00 00000000000000
SHIPPED  FROM:  MOMENCE
Pa  #:

INVOICE  #:
ACCOUNT  #:

2038363045
216720  L500886  2 800000

TERMS:  00 NET  30 DAYS  AMOUNTS  BILLED IN USD

QTY Tlii  . .
8TORDER#  CU8'(PO#

Ag:OR TYPE

CU8TREF#  .
1888
ISBN-10 PUB. PRICE DISC.

VA8  '
NETPRI(:E. EXTENDEDi

PRICE  - .
COD

1  CHIIDUN  Or  A!i(ftffEiH-'Am)  ieHY

83517465  ADA?RIL2024

1  AARON  SIAT[R  AND  THE  gNmAKY  SNAKE
83496890  ADJu"RIL2024

I  iS'J  WEEK  O)'  SCHOOL

83496890  ADA!"RIL2024

1  COLT,ECS!'ION  OF  LIEg

83!il7465  M)APRn,2024

1  !BE  BIJkCK  CiIRIi  BE

83496890  M)AJRII,2024

DK  l'aWITNEiEiS  fflXICO

83517465  ADAPRIL2024

BIg  RIDE

83496890  ADAE'RIL2024

BOY  [O  TOWD  HIS  VOICJ

83496F190  Aj)APRI)12024

BkPPZ)a  LI)I

83517465  A))APRn.2024

REQUIKM  FOR A MOUSE

83517463  )U)APRrL2024

!3HANGaI

83517465  ADAPRIL2024

m  CAR NOR  PICKLE

83496890  ADAPRIL2024

fiLWW  BUE,

83496890  ADAPRIL2024

jCJJCKY  DtJCKYS  VERY  lSir  DAY  OF  SCHOOL

83496890  ADAPRII,2024

HOW  '['H). LIGHT  GET!I  IN

83517465  ADAPRJL2024

NOVEL  LOVE  S'!ORY

83517465  ADAPRIL2024

MAKmDA  )g  A HOME FOR SUBaY

83496890  ADAPRII,2024

StThTDJUE WIrH  ET/WRY'!HING  ON  rr

83426826  M)XARcg24

DON'!  )J'["  ffiE  DEVJL  RIDE

83!il7465  AYAT/1

DA(TGHTER  Or  FAIR  VERONA

83517465  AYAr/l

WIW  '['HE  TOWN  SLEPT

83517465  AYAV1

SOME  MORD!RSI  IN  BmRLIN

B33'75793  AYA'['/I

!O(T  LIKE  Ir  DWR  ffORIE!i

83616989  AYLP/1

1  LATtlYKR

83375144

!am  58

83607063
ROBER'!!i,  NORA

1  LATtlYKR
PA'['TERSON,  JAM)i PAP 9780316572811  L83375144 1SIJ?BRUARY2  4

83607063 052924SJR  LP

618  452221 0316572810

9798885799775  '['
639252601

All  claims  must  be  made  within  45 days  of  invoice  dake.  Authorization  required  for  all  retums.  Not  responsible  for  gooas  sent  uninsu;ed.

Page  I of  3

mum-t-'zom

BmA'fl,  Ml)J)!A

!UaCm4!CYml  DR)!M

BERRY,  CONNIm

DARKS,  TJu'LOR

DK mmWu

GOO8J  NleL80N

aomiom, 'znaa

RARThY,  )CRl8ff

58,  MIRANDA

KA3R)N,  JOSEPH

!CAN!'OROVlrZ,  S!'

LONG,  LORKN

5,  Ma(JR

5,  ,XffCl

PO51I0N,  A8HLIY

RHUDAY-PERKOVIC

gCHEN,)J,  ffIJa

ATKINS,  A(J

DCDrl,  CHRIEI'['INA

JOHNgrOm,  WILL

RO)3ARDg,  KARBN

KING,  s'ipgzu

632811527

633256548

633265750

632815371

633266710

634507480

633265713

633265730

632811143

632811377

632811028

633265567

633265659

633266027

632811049

634507546

HRD

633266002

628408569

628192925

HRD

62819293 €

HRD

628192931

625499577

636694811

PAP

618  452221

639252601

1250171016

9781419'7!i39EB  ABRJV

1419753983

9781665940429  SIMJU

166!i940425

9781639106660  RANDO

1639106669

978(1063119741  HARJU

006311!17  49

9780241669464  DWR

0241669464

9781250889584  HOr,TJ

1250889588

978037  4389673  !ARR,T

0374389675

9781668012192  SIMON

1668012197

978(1593199!i27  PWGU

0593199529

9781668006429  SIMON

1668006421

9780823456208  PNGDC

0!12345620X

9781250903136  HOI!TJ

1250903130

9780063260733  HAR,m

0063260735

9780062398307  WPE

006239830X

9780593640975  PENGU

0593640977

9780063217294  HAR,TU

0063217295

9781797221625  CHRNJ

1797221620

9780063293380  aRPE

0063293382

9781496750167  RNSGr

1496750160

97814967  45927  KNSG'!

1496745922

9780778305514  mr.QN

0778305511

9781420514377  rHORN

1420514377

9780316572811  LTTPB

0316572810

9798885799775  'fltORN

2L99  -44-.0% i-S.-99 13.99

12  . 9 9 5.0% 12.34 12.34

18.99  16.0% 15  . 95 15.95

30.99  44.0% 17  . 35 17.35

19.99  16.0% 16.79 16.79

24.99  37.0% 15.74 15.74

18.99  16.0% 15  . 95 15.95

18.99  16.0% 15.95 15.95

28.99  44.0% 16.23 16.23

29.00  44.0% 16.24 16.24

28.99  44.0% 16.23 16.23

14.99  16.0% 12  . 59 12.59

19.99  16.0% 16.79 16.79

17.99  44.0% 10  . 07 10.07

32.00  44.0% 17  . 92 17  . 92

19.00  37.0% 11.97 11.97

17.99  44.0% 10  . 07 10  . (17

17.99  16.0% 1!i.ll 15.11

30.00  44.0% 16.80 16.8a

28.00  44.0% 15.68 15.68

27.95  44.0% 1!i.65 15  . 65

28.99  44.0% 16.23 16.23

40  . 99 O.O% 40.99 40.99

31.00  37.0% 19.53 19.53

40 . 99 O.O% 40.99 40.99



(j'ff BA KER & TAY LO R

2810  Coliseum  Centre  - Dr. Suite  300, a Charlotte,  NC 28217  a USA
Customer  Financial  Services:  800.340.5370
Direct  / INTL:  704.998.3399
Fax: 704.998.33al4

INVOICE  2038363045
lNVOICE[)ATE:  06{13/24
ACCOUNT#:  215720L500B862BOOOO0
ATS: MOM9533430

BILL TO ACCT #: 215720 L500686 2 BOOOOO
SAN #:
NAME: ANTIGO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADD: ADULT ACCOUNT

817 CLERMONT STREET
ANTIGO W154409-1943

ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
ADULT  ACCOUNT
617CLERMONTST
ANTIGO  Wl 54409-1943

@0pY

SHIPTO  ACCT#:
SAN #:
NAME:
ADD:

REMIT TO

215720 L500888 2 000000

3178749
ANTIGO PLIBLIC LIBRARY
ADULT ACCOUNT
817 CLERMONT STREET
ANTIGO W154409-1 943

BAKER  & TAYLOR
p.o.  BOX  277930
ATLANT  A, GA 30384-7930
CATE  INVOICE  # ON YOUR  REMITT  ANCE

KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOLIR RECORDS 

GST/TAX  ID #:  00 00000000000000
SHIPPED  FROM:  MOMENCE
Pa  #:

INVOICE  #:
ACCOUNT  #:

2038363045
21 5720  L600686  2 BOOOOO

QTI

i..  i(-  -  s   _

TITLE .,
BTORDeR#,  aUaT.P(V  _

AUtffiOR
FUND #

ii  "  - "" =.
Cl%lTq4#

18fflN "  a" " "
18fflN-16 ' Ou0. o4i  ' " ':D18€:.

VAN' Nj:ET'F:Rla\=*ffi4Gio
PRKtE'

CODE

1

1

1

1

A)flH  tl!ffl  fflffi)  atn!Is!!

83607061  052924gJR  PB

YOULL  NEVER  rIND  Mm

83607061  052924SaPB

MURD)eR  Ar  rfl  RW'fl  ANCHOR

83607061  052924SJRPB

PINK  WN7UJ  CAKE  mER

83607061  052924gJR  PB

MURDER  FOR  IHE  gAG):8

83607061  0529248,m  PB

)ElECKlTh  a

ER):NNAN  ALLISO

DAY  MADDIB:

N'L5  t70ANNE

LILm  W

PAP

6392540%

PAP

639253607

PAJ'

639254023

PAP

639253217

PAP

6392!>4056

SUB  'jO!AL

UEID CURR).NCY

9781420156126  KNgi

1420156128

9780778305279  mQ

0778305279

97814967  40571  KN8NM

1496740572

9781496736123  KNSNM

1496736125

9781496733498  KNSNM

1496733495

8. 99  37.0%

9. 99  37.0'k

8. 99  37.0%

9. 99  31.0%

8.99  37.0%

)!'RIIGH'J'  gtmCHAJt(a}

10!JkL  AMOW'j  DU)!f

4 62  . 71

9.25

471.96

END  Or  INVOIC);

STATt71  ffPORT  B!GINI

All claims must be made withln 45 days of invoice date. Authorization required for all returns. Not responsible for goods sent unlnsured.
Page  2 of  3



"i  I i a 'l+ai  r i i 'r

2810  Coliseum  Centre  a Dr. Suite  300,  - Charlotte,  NC 28217  - USACustomer  Financial  Services:  800.340.5370
Direct/INTL:  704.998.3399
Fax:  704.998.33'l4

ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
AOULT  ACCOUNT
6-17 CLERMONT  ST
ANTIGO  Wl  54409-1943

ST  ATUS  REPORT
INVOICE
INVOICE  DATE: 2038363045

C16/1 3/24
215720 L5DO88B 2 BOOOOO
MOM9533430

BILLTO  ACCT#:  215720L5008BB2BOOOO0
SAN #:
NAME:  ANTIGO  PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADD: ADULT  ACCOUNT

817 CLERMONT  STREET
ANTIGO  W154409-1943

SHIPTO  ACCT#:  215720L50(X3862000000
SAN #: 3178749
NAME:  ANTIGO  PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADD: ADULT  ACCOuNT

817 CLERMONT  STREET
ANTIGO  W154409-1943

REMIT  TO
BAKER  & TAYLOR
p.o.  BOX  277930
ATLANT  A, GA  30384-7930
CATE  INVOICE  # ON  YOUR  REMITT  ANCE

y  KEEP THIS COPY  FOR YOUR  RECORDS  y

GST7TAX  ID #:  00 00000000000000
SHIPPED  FROM:  MOMENCE
Pa  #: INVOICE  #:

ACCOUNT  #:
2038363045
2'l5720  L500686  2 BOOOOO

QTY rlTtE
aT ORD!R  # COST Pa  #  ' 

AUTHOR
FuNCl# TYPE

CU8T  REF #
188%
18BN-% PUB. PRICE 0180.

VAS NET PfUCE EXTENDED
PRICE Cat)E

-Bt)RN!ffa
 -

83641211  BCDO613241S
!aflIGHffaaNT

83641211  BaX)61324ES

MURJ)IR  A?  'fflE  RUS'J'Y  ANCHOR  LlBRARJa  mDIrI
83641211  B(:j)%1324Ef

gMGHAI

83641211  Ban061324Eg

YOm  ajUE  HaE

83641211  BCDO61324NB

CA"l'j!IJ,O,  ),nFDA

S')aRI  BA!)AH

DAY,  MADDIE

!CMON,  H8E?R

S'fflPHIN!i,  I2SL1

CMD-

643768462

CMD

643775408

CMD

643776006

CMD

643769682

CMD

643769877

g'3akA

125034!109X

979887  4622077  B)aN

9798874679aBO  BLK8N

9781797172781  SIMOA
1797172786

9781797175270  BLKSIN
1797175270

BJkC.K CIRWRiD  l?
55.99

BACK ORII!nRKD NP 06/202466  . 99

BACK omzawo  HP 06/202439.99

BACK omxpxn  up 06/2024
39.99

BACK omzmo  my 06/2024

All claims must be made within 45 days of invoice date. Authorization required for all returns. Not responsible  for goods sent uninsured.
Page  3 of 3



2810  Coliseum  Centre  - Dr. Suite  300, a Charlotte,  NC 28217  - USA
Customer  Financial  Services:  800.340.5370
Direct  / INTL:  704.998.3399
Fax: 704.998.3314

INVOICE
INVOICE  DATE:  08/20/24
ACCOLINT#:  215720L5008862BOOOO0
ATS:  MOM9540429

BILLTO  ACCT#:  215720L5006862BOOOO0

SAN  #:

NAME:

ADD:

ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY

ADULT  ACCOllNT

817  CLERMONT  STREET
ANTIGO  W154409-1943

2038377376

285.620.6200'l

ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
ADULT  ACCOUNT
617 CLERMONT  ST
ANTIGO  Wl 54409-1943

t,z,i0

SHIPTO  ACCT#:  215720L5008882000000

SAN#:  3178749

NAME:  ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY

ADD: ADULT  ACCOUNT

617  CLERMONT  STREET
ANTIGO  Wl  54409-1943

REMIT  TO BAKER  & TAYLOR
p.o.  BOX  277930
ATLANT  A, GA 30384-7930
CATE  INVOICE  # ON YOUR  REMITT  ANCE

i. AMOUNT DUE(U8D) AMOUNT  ENCLOSEt"  : 

$417.18 $
KEEP  THIS  COPY  FOR  YOLIR  RECOR € S 

GST/TAX  ID #: DO 00000000000000
SHIPPED  FROM:  MOMENCE
Pa  #:

INVOICE  #:
ACCOUNT  #:

2038377376
215720  L500686  2 BOOOOO

TERMS:  00 NET  30 DAYS  AMOUNTS  BILLED IN USD

QTY TITLE
BTOROIR#  C118T.PO# _

AUT%OR
FUND  #

TYPE

€:UST  REF  #
18BN
IS,BN-1,Q

I

'PUB. PRICE DISC.
VAS NET  PRICE EXTENDED

CRICE
CODE

I

83496890 ADAPRIL2024

YOULL  aVE,R  rlND  ME

83517  465 )kDAJ'RIL2024

Si'jOREKEEPERS  DAUGHTER

83517  465 ADAPRIL2024

WHAT WE Hll)I

83517  465 JU)AalL2024

UNWJ)DING

83517  465 ADAPRni2024

Cl(JU)A  EiYMtHONY

83516950 ADAPRIL2024

LIGHTNING  BUG LIGHr  gHOW

83496890 ADAPRIL2024

BRmAKING  rfl  DARK

83517  465 ADAPRIL2024

flCREr  HISTORY  OF  SHARKSi  '['Hm RISE  OF rHE

83517  465 JU)APRIL2024

GOD  Oil  TH)l  WOODS

83517465 ADAPRni2024

YEAR  or  WHA'!  zr

83517  465 ADAPRIL2024

8tJMMmR  O!' YES

83517  465 ADAPR1L2024

83496890 ADAPRIL20  24

MORE DAY!i  AT  THE MORIgAKI  BOOKSiHOP

83517  465 ADAPR2L2024

rARRAa  NOORZA))  AND  !'HE  RING  Or  FA'['E

83496890 ADAPRIL2024

RED  !I!['AR  7ATiLING

83517  465 AYA't'/l

Mr  FOR MURDER

83517  465 AYAT/1

FIAIHEIACK

83517  465 AYAT/3

SRANC4HAI

83641211 BCDO61324ES

83616992 CAT8/1

ERUffION  FOLI,CWING  aSSIC  PARK  MICHAEL

83607063 052924SL+R  LP

fiAN  SONG

83607063 052924SJR  LP

FAREWELL  AME'l'HYlrINE

83607063 052924SJR  LP

JRG,  ALT.Th'N

a,  xso

!mtTRgi'!'ffll,  'a

COBTJ,  COLTWEN

comzx,  t

fl.IISJ  SIUm

aLL,  LI!IA

LONG,  aGff

MOOR)I,  1,IZ

PmCK,  fflAN)R

aLlM,  COURTflY

MDL,  BRB.NDAN

Y)llSAiSATOS

rmatm,  m,is

BERRY,  S!%VT.

GRAHAM,  max'hm

JOHANSmN,  IRlg

KANON,  i:iOSEPR

CIANTON,  BIEN

CRICffON,  XtCHA

HIIJ)ERBRAND,  B:I,

MOSL!aY,  at,'fflR

SAM,

633268637

HRD

632811187

PAP

634010294

HRD

63  450  6672

HRD

632845977

SAL

634472579

HR[)

633265510

HR))

634506553

HRn

634507023

HRI)

634506588

HRI)

632812573

PAP

634010444

S)V,

633272840

PAP

634506708

HRD

633265237

an

628192930

aIl

628192937

HR[)

628192939

CMD

643769682

HRT)

630966970

PAP

639249685

HRj)

639252136

tel

639251923

SUB  TOrA[,

USD  CURRENCY

9781536231519  CAMP

1536231517

978077830!i286  HRIQN

0778305287

9781636098654  BARBC

1636098657

9780840712417  HRPCR

0840712413

97B153B757!iBl  GDC'J'P

1538757583

9780807511619  WHTAL

0807511617

97816659>3061  8rMJU

1665953063

9781368090124  HYPhlT

1368090125

97E1059359BO78  R?a)O

0593598075

9780!i9341B91B  fflNGU

0593418913

9780778310730  HRLQN

0778310736

9780840113698  nPC:R

OB4071369X

9'78179'72027'78  CHRNJ

1797202774

9780063278'714  HPCIa"

0063278715

9780593564417  mJ

0593564413

9781538721117  GDCT'P

1538721112

9780778368090  aLQN

0778368092

9'78153B'726266  GDCTP

1538726262

9781797172'781  8IMOA

1797172786

97817748844E15  MCLEJ

1774884488

9'78031657784'7  L'["jPB

0316577847

9'780316577854  LIffL

0316577855

9780316578868  Ll'fiL

031657886X

18.99  16.0%

30.00  44.0%

16.99 5.0%

31.99  44.0%

29.00  44.0%

zs.gg  16.0%

17.99  44.0%

28  . 99 5.0%

35.00  44.C1%

30.00  44.0%

30.00  44.0%

17.9!)  37.0%

18.99  16.0%

17.99  37.0%

17.99  44.0%

30.00  44.0%

30.00  44.0%

30.00  44.0%

39.99  45.0%

12.99  44.0%

34.00  37.0%

32.00  44.0%

32.00  44.0%

15.95

16.80

16.14

17  . 91

16.24

15.95

10  . 07

27.54

19  . 60

16.B0

16.80

11.  33

15.95

11.33

10  . 07

16.80

16.80

16.80

21.99

7.27

21.42

17.92

17  . 92

is  . 95

16.80

16.14

17.91

16.24

15.95

10.07

27.54

19.60

16.80

16.80

11.33

zs  . gs

11.33

10.07

16.80

16.E10

50.40

21.99

7.27

21.42

17  . 92

17.92

409.00

lcgz  SURCHARGE 8.18

All  claims  must  be made  within  45  days  of  invoice  date.  Authorization  required  for  all  returns.  Not  responsible  for  goods  sent  uninsured.

Page  1 of  3



(i'n' BAKER & TAY LO R
2810  Coliseum  Centre  o Dr. Suite  300, - Charlotte,  NC 28217  - USA
Customer  Financial  Services:  800.340.5370
Direct/INTL:  704.998.3399
Fax: 704.998.3314

COPY
ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
ADULT  ACCOUNT
617 CLERMONT  ST
ANTIGO  Wl 54409-1  943

INVOICE  2038377376
INVOICE DATE: 08/20/24
ACCOUNT#:  215720L5008882BOOOO0
ATS: MOM9540429
BILLTO  ACCT#:  215720L50%862BOOOO0

SAN #:
NAME: ANTIGO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADD: ADULT ACCOUNT

817 CLERMONT STREET
ANTIGO W154409-1943

SHIPTO  ACCT#:  215720L5008862000000
SAN#:  3178749
NAME: ANTIGO PUBLIC LIBRARY
ADD: ADULT ACCOLINT

817 CLERMONT STREET
ANTIGO W154409-1943

REMIT TO BAKER  & TAYLOR
p.o.  BOX  277930
ATLANT  A, GA  30384-7930
CATE  INVOICE  # ON YOUR  REMITT  ANCE

?  KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOLIR RECORDS 7

GST/TAX  ID #: 00 00000000000000
SHIPPE[)  FROM:  MOMENCE
Pa  #:

INVOICE  #:
ACCOUNT  #:

2038377376
216720  1500686  2 BOOOOO

'!Oak  AMOUNT  t)O)l
417.18

END  O!  INVO:CCE

STATUS  REPORr  BWINS

All claims must be made within 45 days of invoice date. Authorization required for all retums. Not responsible for goods sent uninsured.
Page  2 of 3



(jff BAKER  &TAYLOR

2a10  Coliseum  Centre  - Dr.  Suite  300,  a Charlotte,  NC  28217  a USA
Customer  Financial  Services:  800.340.5370
Direct  / INTL:  704.998.3399

Fax:  704.998.33'14

ST  ATUS  REPORT
INVOICE
INVOICE  DATE:  08/20/24
ACCOLINT#:  2'l5720L5006882BOOCl00
ATS:  MOM9540429

BILLTO  ACCT#:  215720L5008882BOOOO0
SAN  #:
NAME:
ADD:

ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
ADULT  ACCOUNT
817 CLERMONT  STREET
ANTIGO  W154409-1  943

2038377376

ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY

ADULT  ACCOUNT

617  CLERMONT  ST

ANTIGO  Wl  54409-1  943

COPY
SHIPTO  ACCT#:  215720L5006862000000

SAN  #:  3178749
NAME:  ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
ADD: ADLILT  ACCOUNT

817 CLERMONT  STREET
ANTIGO  W154409-1  943

REMIT  TO BAKER  & TAYLOR

p.o.  BOX  277930

ATLANT  A,  GA  30384-7930

CATE  INVOICE  # ON  YOUR  REMITT  ANCE

KEEP  THIS  COPY  FOR  YOUR  RECORDS  

GST/TAX  ID #:  00  00000000000000
SHIPPED  FROM:  MOMENCE
PO  #:

INVOICE  #:
ACCOUNT  #:

2038377376

215720  L500686  2 800000

QTY TITLE  '
BT ORDER  # eU8T  Pa  #  _ '

AUTHOR
FUND,#

TYPE
CU8T  RQF #

18BN
18Q,39

PUB. PRICE Dl8a
VA8

NET  PRlaE EXTENDED
PRICE

CODE

83654691  2024a'OI,'}Lffl8
ARKANG)tL

83654691  2024JULYLPES

AIPffi  CRO8ROADS

83654691  2024J%YLPE

CHOICE CON8ItlERJD

83654691  2024JUI,!LPEI
FIrZ  A MOUNrAIN  MAN NOVEL
83654691  2024JULYLPES

83654691  2024aYLPEEl
HUDSON C%)JC'['ION

836!i4691  2024J?JL!LPEg

83654691  2024JtTLYLPm8

83654691  2024.%L'!LPES
LOOK ON Tfl  BRIGH'['  S)[DE
83654691  2024J'ULYLPH,S

LOff  COAg

83654691  2024J0'LYLPES,
OUR rz'hahr.g szcm'r
836546!)1  2024J'UI,YLPmg

PROPOSAL PI,O!
83654691  2024JULYLPnS

83654691  2024J[JLYLPES,
TINY BI5SgINGg

83654691  2024JULYLP)IS

)"RmffON,  D(WfA

ROLLrNS,  JAM)J

ROgCH!n, JjkNIfl

ffl!!aflON,  !'RACI

BI!l'f!N8,  WIN

WON,  D.  B.

rjtJ,  [  C.

GREEN, JOCELYN

s'mmz,, xr,ra

)?OPXI, MI8HA

HXaaTbtB,  KRIgTA

!a,Lu!IRMAN,  JONA

aCKgCW,  'Lla

fiLLTJl,  u'jHIJ)E

sratigg',  

fflCHA)aiJ  fiaT

!)j!

644659681

GA?

644662614

LID

644667896

HRt)

6446655!i4

Ln3

644668016

LTh

644668088

LIB

644668166

).,In

€44668869

PA!'

644666630

LZB

644ff8942

LID

644669067

PJ!

644666842

LID

644672611

LID

644672647

PjkP

644666889

HRD

64466763 €

97!11538760754  Gma!'
1538768755

9780062893185  HP(LP

0062893181

97988511 €42034  5'fl?-

32.00

36.00

39.95

BACK ORDERED NP 08/2024

BACK ORD)nfflD  NP 08/2024

BACK ORn)ER)ED N?  07/2024
9781420515190  rHORN

1420515195

9798891642072  CNTPP

35.99

38 . 95
)3ACK OR))ERR,D UP (17/2024

BACK omizmn  N?  07/2024
9798891642119  aN'ffi 38.95

EIAC:K omipmn  NP 07/2024
9798891642102  Cbffi'PP 38 . 95

BACK ORDERED HE' 07/2024
9798891641952  CNTPP 39.95

BACK omzm  UP 07/2024
9780593946619  o

0593946618

97981891642065  CNrPP

31.  00

3 9 . 95
BACK ORDZRED NP 08/2024

x omizamn  up 07/2024
9798891641839  a'!?P 41.  95

BACK ORDERED NP 07/2024
9'7BO593%3737  R)'a)O

0593743733

9798891642218  CNTPP

32 . DO

41.  95
RACK omim  up 08/2024

BACK ORDERu)  kn) 07/2024
9798891641976  CN'['PP 39.95

BACK ORffl,RED  NP 07/2024
9780063386426  HPCIJ"

0063386429

9781420514841  '['HORN
1420514849

34.00

35 . 99
BACK ORDERED HP 08/2024

BACK OR!JRID  N?  08/2024

All claims  must be made  within  45 days of invoice  date. Authorization  required  for all returns.  Noi responsible  for goods  sent uninsured.  -  -  -  -  -
Page  3 of 3



lV.i!RAtH6N  eOllHfV

PU8L1C UtBRAaY
€

1% i,,?

V-CATlnvoice

285.620.6200!
a5B3w@

Date of Invoice: 6/6/24 l Invoice No: 107
Invoice  issued  to:  Antigo  Public  Library

Status  of Item(s):  Directions:  for  each  item,  indicate  if the  item  is:

ati """l"-r""  'I  l" '  ;,l,'aii
*&jff  " ' i '

l  lla"'a.a;a,<a (all7.;i.l'!4
)e"4"'&" iii;  ';'

_;",==;  -=-:'  ==-,I

"Qa iii!4'llyaAJax  "

i"",t.;"'-li  .1.- '..I.' Iil'szaQ.  a
a "'- -"  ;giffi'0a@F):al'!;':4.. .. ' :i.i.4ofe;:,=*."'=." 3'-:.!.

'i'  ":@@i#  'l
:.a..'l:;ia')&!nt'vniiffiAm  i

;  , -,  .  --  ,  1, ',

, , _ _ .,_ , '-l %Il!! , , _  i . l$q%%43; i: lle €ll4iie. 'Qld{e  . , " _,, 'l  "  j.l!lki,irll,-  . "  'l ;,,'l ,",gilp;qyupuu  . .'4 LOSt  A Shadow  in the
Ember D 33414025753231 5/13/24 Yeskis,  Misti P10556643 517.91

'l  =aa I -  - ' - " _ -l  , 'itQ , allla ,<it  N l 431 , 'l)  l l-11, !-)0 , {_ } I -  a fl  Tl Affl Wttaaffli -- 4 T (-al }W- tt4( #_4 l++l ( W, l T.  (11W' Vtstt#iutA  l--l  ;1 '!jut  Tla +aaats00lt-+0' a ""  " /"-:'l""':' "" ' "t't'ted.o.  . _.':_.' -'.!  "  ,.,.'  :_"  ',  , _

i  ' =-  ':  ' =  .=  '=-  ' -  =-

.  i<l"klA!#  ' ,l' 1. . ._  i  I 0

'JlA*t , '

Comments: Liquid damagei pink  stains that  soak into the top corners ofthe  pages.

-. - , '-   " ( ." "  - "  4   i ,  -

a f!b-jQ,$:§  pe  ,tqi o....,HMarathon  County  Public  Library

_ Ajffii.,' _,._,,,, ' . :,,,.;' Ollie  Carlson

Sf%e!Mdrffi*,,,,.  ,, *;-

aOO N l't  St

' 5t§: 34atei,$ 'O@ffi; ' , , Wausau  Wl  54403

i.S':r;eatini'fnvoia.:  " Olivia  Boles

 amFib@ajlH ,' , -_."  .-l 0livia,boles@co.marathon.wi.us

-. 'skiH'pl%ane:ff6Qt;ir3l "= i '715-261-7270

COPY



Firefox

about:blarTh

4Q Wisconsin Valley Libraiy Service
300 N 1st St

Date Invoice  #

6!18/2024 2024-2615

Wausau  WI  54403
Invoice

Bill To

Antigo  Public  Library
617C)ennontSt

Antigo  'iVI  54409-1943

./
Ship  To

p.o.  Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.O.B.
Project

Due on  recetpt
61l8n024

Antigo  6QIOO Tech...Quantity Item  Code
Description

Prtw  Each AmountNES Lfbraries  Win  Membership  Sernces  2024
5,700.00 5,700.00

Total
SS,700.00

Balance  Due 55,700,00

Phone  #

715-261-7250

E-mail

rmetzler@wvls.org

l of  I

6/18/2024.  4:15 PM



Firefox

about:blank

pkyqp;yt

Playaway  Products
:31999  Aurora  Road
Solon  OH 44al 39 COPY
877-893-0808

Sales  Order  #4212gO

Bill  To

6al7 Clermont  Street
Antigo  Wl 54409
United  States

Promotion  Code  Applled  (none  ff bfank):

Invoice
Date
Imroice  #

Temis
Due Date
Pa  #
Sales  Rep
8h(p  Date
Webs}te  ID

a8A  #
DUN8  #
EIN

Ship  To

Kristie  Heistad

A6'1n7' gColePrumbolinctLSbtrffle:
Antigo  Wl 54409
United  Sttes

8/23/2024
468358

Net  30
7/23/2024
WonderFoundaUon
Lindsay  Hooper
8/21/2024
710528609-2

G8-02F-0038W

92-?799721

285.620.6200j

5gcntp@
am'llllWQt ;&.JlJ)a!+TlFi 'illllilill!M !llallW WJffi.!L!Ml!"!I*irdtastic

School  #3:
Professor
Pitt  is a
Nitmt  (We)

Nonsense
Show,  The
(We)

ThankYou,
Mr. Falker
(We)

9-7G88226-8230-8

9798822675131

9798822882184

i,
I

_-___J

MyWeirdtastic  Sdiool  #3:  Professor  Pittis a Nitwit

The Nonsense  Show

Tmnk  You, Mr. Falker

I
I

'---- "'-"i'-

1

1

7 ---  6'

o

o

'-'-'-iJ;i-g

56.99

54.99

58.99

s6-99

54.99

I

I

I

I

i

i
I

I
I
I
I
I

I
I

I

I
I

I

Remit  To:

Playaway  Products  LLC
Pa  Box  735920
Chicago,  IL 60673-5638

Subtotal  5 70.97

Shipping Cost (uP3 Qroruontdal 170o:0907
AmountDue  $170.97

Currency  USA

I of  1

6/24/2024,  12:46 PM



Please  Hemlt  10:
DEPARTMENT  OF ADMINISTRATION
DRAWER  #622
MILWAUKEE  Wl 53293

Bill  To:
INVOICE

State  of  Wisconsin

Department  or  Administration

000390

ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
BUSINESS  OFFICE
617  CLERMONT  STREET
ANTIGO  Wl  5440G1-1943 Invoice  No:  505-0000091509

Invoice  Date:  6/13/24
Page:  1 of  1

COPY
Customer Number:
Payment  Terms:

00000271  04
NET30

Due  Date:
7/13/24

AMOUNT  DUE:
600.00  USD

Amount  Remitted

For  bit(ing  questions,  please  call  TEACH  608-261-5054

I Line Identifier  Description
 Project  Quantity  UOM  unitAmtForTEACHServices

 100
 600.00For TEACH  Services  (Technology  for Educational  Achievement)  Services  01/01/2024  - 06/30/2024:  2024-01-2303

Elcho  Branch  Library
T EACH  Wisconsin  provides  subsidized  Category  1 service  for schools,  libraries,  and other  eligible  sites.
WAN  50 Mbps
If you have  questions  regarding  the  invoice,  please  contact  TEACH  at teach@wisconsin.gov  or 608-261-5054.

Subtotal:

Original

Net Amount I

600.00

600.00Amount  Due:

600.00

285.620.6200i
=<-,1;9,



Please  Remit  To:
DEPARTMENT  OF  ADMINISTRATION
DRAWER  #622
MILWAUKEE  Wl  53293

Bill  To:

000391

ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
BUSINESS  OFFICE
617  CLERMONT  STREET
ANTIGO  Wl  54409-1943

INVOICE

State  of Wisconsin
Department  of Administration

Invoice  No: 505-0000091544
Invoice  Date:  6/1 3/24
Page:  i of 1

COPY

Customer  Number:
Payment  Terms:

Due  Date:

AMOUNT  DUE:

00000271  04
NET30

7/13/24

600.00  USD

Amount  Remitted

For billing  questions,  please  call TEACH  608-261-5054

I Line Identifier  Description  Project"  - - '- - UOM UnitAmt
ForTEACHServices

 1.00 600.00
For TEACH Services (Technology for Educational Achievement) Services 01/01/2024 - 06/30/2024:  2024-01-2600White  Lake  Branch  Library
TEACH Wisconsin provides subsidized Category 1 service for schools, libraries,  and  other  eligible  sites.WAN  50 Mbps

If you have questions tegarding the invoice, please contact TEACH at teach@wisconsin.gov  or 608-261  -5054.Subtotal:

Amount  Due:

Original

Net Amount I

600.00

600.00

600.00

285.620.6200j



Please  Remit  To:
DEPARTMENT  OF ADMINISTRATION
DRAWER  #622
MILWAUKEE  Wl 53293

Bill  To:
INVOICE

State  of  Wisconsin

Department  of  Administration

000392

ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
BUSINESS  OFFICE
617  CLERMONT  STREET
ANTIGO  Wl 54409-1943

Invoice  No:  505-0000091615

Invoice  Date:  6/13/24

Page:  1 of 1

COPY
Customer  Number:

Payment  Terms:
0000027104

NET30

Due  Date: 7/13/24

AMOUNT  DUE: 600.00  USD

Amount  Remitted

For  billing  questions,  please  call  TEACH  608-261-5054

I Line
UOM

Identifier  Description  Project  Quantity  UnitAmt
ForTEACHServices

 1.00  600.00
For  TEACH  Services  (Technology  for Educational  Achievement)  Services  01/O'l/2024  - 06/30/2024:  2024-C11-3201Antigo  Public  Library
TEACH  Wisconsin  provides  subsidized  Category  I service  For schools,  libraries,  and other  eligible  sites.WAN  100  Mbps
(f you have  questions  regarding  the  invoice,  please  contact  TEACH  at teach@wisconsin.gov  or 608-261-5054.Subtotal:

Original

Net Amount  I

600.00

600.00Amount  Due:

600.00

285.620.6200j



Victory  Janitorial  Inc.
5804  Hwy  8
P.0.  Box  1123

Rhinelander,  WI54501 Date Invoice  #

6/14/2024 133246715-369-2000

JANITORUXL

Sales  & S6rvice
v

y

Smce  1985

Bill To

Antigo  Public  Library
617 Clermont  St.
Antigo,  WI54409

Ship  To

Antigo  Public  Library
617 Clermont  St.

' Antigo,  WI54409

COPY s.o.  No. P.0.  No. Terms
Rep

127401
Net  30 ANTGO

..".;,Item  ',. . ". '  '= : =_ '  pestion  -" _,__',, ' y  . 'Qrdqred Backorae;.: . Invoioed u#= ,-,'.. #€ate ",': : '.Affi6(iril':
0985

'oals o,.,'  ':J,: ,.:

Bath  Tissue,  Septic  Safe, 2-Ply,  White,  1000
Sheets/Roll,  36 Roll/Carton
(36,000  sheets per case) (USE  DISP.
0318/0319)

iA6BACTEJm  pbm  Mmfy  S<'AP,"  '

.aPLiUsM,,t200ff,CS/i ;SE.DISP'0i:3..1,0314-.:

I

' "  ., .,l.

I

o

a ; .a, . a 'IO
 i, - '  l"  a ' "; i.  '

I a "  i  "  'l  " "  -

1:

.,l :. :.':  1..

_ , , .,  .. . l:.. . , . :.l :.

Case

effi   .-"..

58.128

, -69:8n8

58.13T

.' : . 6g.sgr'
;'.i '

I.i

Subtotal
$128.02

SaleS TaX (O-0%) 3o.oo

Total $128.02

Payments/Credits
 $0.00

Balance  Due  $128.02

=fl
U5.u@.€ml

Invoice  payment  is due within  30 days of  invoice
date. A monthly  late fee ofl.5%  of  the total  invoice

amount  will  be charped on all overdue  payments.

Invoice



Firefox
https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADBlNWUzOWU2LTMxNWMtNGZIOC..

Fw:  Google  calendar  permissions

Elizabeth  Simek  <esimek@antigopl.org>

Thu 6/20/2024  10:48  AM

To:Antigo  Public  Library  Interim  Director  <director@antigopl.org>

Thank  you,

Elizabeth  Simek

esimek@antigopl.org

617  Clermont  Street

Antigo,  Wl.  54409

715-623-3724

From:  Brendan  Tuckey  <btuckey@Ieanwi.org>

Sent:  Thursday,  June  20,  2024  10:37  AM

To:  Elizabeth  Simek  <esimek@antigopl.org>

Subject:  Re: Google  calendar  permissions

Ithink  so,

You need  to keep  documented  somewhere  who  has the 'Make  changes  and  manage  sharing'  and  'Make  changes  to  events'  permissions.

Here's  the  long  term  issue  though:
This  existing  calendar  is still  out  there  and  attached  to other  people's  calendars  and  can be updated  by anyone  with  the  'Make  changesand manage  sharing'  and 'Make  changes  to  events'  permissions.  We can't  do anything  about  this  if  we  can't  log  in with  someone  who  hasthe 'Make  changes  and manage  sharing'  permission.

Google  calendar  is assuming  that  everyone  who  has been  given  the  highest  access  is not  going  to  act  poorly.  You could  have  this  sameproblem  again.

Brendan  Tuckey

l of  3

j2/2024.  1:41 PM



Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADBlNWUzOW[J2LTMxNWMtNGZIOC...

2 0f  3

LEANWI  Website  Support  and  Development

btuckey(leanwi.or@

btuckey(a)wvls.orz

Help IFLS: helpdeskfa)ifls.lib.wi.us

Help NWLS: helpdesk(a)northernwaters.orz
Help WVLS: help@Iibrarieswin.orz

Phone:  +1 715-446-8493

From:  Elizabeth  Simek  <esimek@antigopl.org>

Sent:  Thursday,  June  20, 2024  10:14  AM

To: Brendan  Tuckey  <btuckey@leanwi.org>

Subject:  Re: Google  calendar  permissions

So would  our  best  move  be to  scrape  the  current  google  calendar  and  create  a new  one  using  a google  email  associated  with  the  di

position?

Thank  you,

Elizabeth  Simek

esimek@antigopl.org
617  Clermont  Street

Antigo,  Wl.  54409

715-623-3724

From:  Brendan  Tuckey  <btuckey@leanwi.org>

Sent:  Thursday,  June  20, 2024  10:10  AM

To: Elizabeth  Simek  <esimek@antigopl.org>

Subject:  Google  calendar  permissions

It looks like your  concerns  that  you will  never  have control  over  the current  calendar  are correct.  This and everything  else  I can  see

to  confirm  it:

"There  is no owner  of  a shared  calendar.  It is its own  entity  that  you  then  grant  rights  to.  Only  way  to  keep  track  of  this  is with

documentation."

rector

seem

d2/2024 1:41 PM



Firefox
https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADBlNWUzOWLT2LTMxNWMtNGZlOC...

Basically,  when  someone  gets  'Make  changes  and  manage  sharing'  permissions  to  the calendar they have full rights. If you don't have thispermission  you  can't  see or change  who  has access.

Have  you  found  any  access  who  has the  'Make  changes  and  manage  sharing' permissions?

Brendan  Tuckey

LEANWI  Website  Support  and Development

btuckey@leanwi.or@
btuckey@wvls.orz

Help  IFLS: helpdesk@ifls.lib.wi.us

Help  NWLS:  helpdesk@northernwaters.or@

Help  WVLS:  help(Ei)Iibrarieswin.orz

Phone:  +1 715-446-8493

3 of  3

o/22/2024. 1:41 PM



G
Choose  your  Gmail  address
Pick  a Gmail  address  or  create  your  own

Engbh( €mted

0 diremorant$opubliclibraryogmail.corn

0  antigopubliclibrarydirector@gmail.com

@ Create your own Gmail address

Create  a Gmail  address

g  That  username  is taken.  Try  another.

Use  your  existing  email e

Hdp Prmey Terms



G
Account  recovery

Get  averification  code
To help  keep  your  account  safe,  Google  wants  to  make  sure  it's  really
you  trying  to  sign  in

((!) apldirector@gmail-corn v )

To geta  wrHmtm  code,  firstthe  remvery  emal  address  you  added
toyour  aCCOum m'ii*@miim  m

0  The email you entered is incorrect. Try again.

Try  another  way e
English  (United  States)

Help F%waq Terms



VL8

2024  Technology  Planning  Guide
Narrative  for  WVLS Member  Libraries

Revision  4

Introduction:

Please  Note:  The Wisconsin  Digital  Library  Shares  information  included  in previous  years  has been  separated  from  this
guide  and  made  into  a stand-alone  resource.  Starting  January  1, 2024,  WVLS will  only  provide  no-cost  staging,  deployment,
and  maintenance  services  for  supported  computers  procured  through  WVLS. Through  2024,  WVLS  will  work  with  libraries
that  currently  have  non-supported  computers  in place  to  migrate  or  plan  for  the  migration  to WVLS supported  computers.

The "2024  Technology  Budget  Planning  Details  for  WVLS Member  Libraries"  follows  the  service  outline  starting  on the  next
page.  The  details  sheet  is for  the  2024  planning  year.  Our  intent  to reshape  this  guide  into  a more  accessible  and dynamic
web-native  resource  in 2020  was  disrupted,  but  it remains  a goal  and  we  are  hoping  to readdress  that  with  the  conversion
of  this  2024  guide  and  the  creation  of  the  2025  guide  during  2023.

This  budget  planning  guide  has its own  depth  of  history  now,  but  we  were  reminded  this  season  that  there  are many  new
library  directors  and  technology  managers  among  the  membership  who  may  not  be familiar  with  the  intent  and  purpose  of
thisresource.  The"BudgetPlanningDetails"sheet-followingtheserviceoutlinebelow-representsaforecastof

membership  costs  based  on a combination  of  known,  predicted,  and potential  factors.  Over  the  past  decade  and recently
with  its LEANWI  partners,  WVLS has strived  to build  up technology  service  operations  in a way  that  allows  for  a high  degree
of  cost-certainty  at least  two  years  out  and we  in turn  leverage  that  to  make  it easier  for  member  libraries  to plan  out
technology  services  and expenses  with  nearly  a year  of  lead  time  before  budgeting  season  for  a given  year.

Lifecycle  Procurement  for  computers  and displays,  soft-launched  in 2020  and  will  be the  default  mode  for  new  computers
in 2024.  It is intended  to help  libraries  level  the  cyclical  spikes  in expense  for  replacing  batches  of  end-of-life  computers
and  displays  by flattening  those  expenses  out  year  over  year.  Libraries  will  still  be able  to  pay  down  the  entirety  of
remaining  balances  of  computer  expenses  in any  given  year  but  will  have  the  flexibility  to do that  at any  point  during  the
lifecycle.  Additional  information  regarding  the  Lifecycle  Procurement  strategy  will  be presented  in the  summer  of  2023.

The  service  outline  following  this  introduction  highlights  the  various  core,  specialized,  and consultation  services  libraries
have  access  to as a system  membership  benefit.  Unless  otherwise  noted,  these  services  are included  in Libraries  Win
service  membership  without  any  additional  individual/component  costs.

For  all technology  goals,  long  and short-range  planning,  or  other  consultation  needs  please  submit  inquiries  to  the  Help
Desk (help@librarieswin.org)  or directly  to the technology  consultant,  Joshua Klingbeil (cio@wvls.orH).

WISCONSIN  VALLEY  LIBRARY  SERVICE  300  N FIRST  STREET  WAUSAU,  54403



VL8

2024  Technology  Planning  Guide
Narrative  for  WVLS  Member  Libraries

Revision  4

Service  Outline:

Libraries  Win  Core  Technology  Seniices  Include:

*  General  technical  support,  priority  for  Core  Technology  standards  (those  included  in this  list)Local  and  wide  area  network  equipment,  wired  and WiFi  services,  and  operations  management*  Remote  work  enabling  services
*  Lifecycle  computer  and  display  procurement  including  staging,  deployment,

and  maintenance  facilitation  for  all supported  models  '
*  High durability  Fileserver / Filesharing individualized  by library and/or  service  department*  System  state  software  licensing  and  management  (Faronics  Deep  Freeze)
*  Antivirus  software  management

*  Computer  session  software  licensing  and  management  (Pharos  Signup)
Automated  installation  and  update  maintenance  for  various  third-party  software  applications*  Email  account  hosting  for  library  staff  (Office  365  -  Exchange  Online)
Office  Desktop  Licensing  for  libraty  staff"  (Office  365  Pro Plus)
Office  Desktop  Licensing  for  public  computers"  (Office  2019  or  newer)

Libraries  Win  Specialized  Technology  Services  Include:

* llluminating  Our  Northwoods  History  (ION History)  Digitized  Content  Repository  (https://ion.librarieswin.org/)*  Website  hosting  (including  website  migration  assistance  and  website  management  training)*  Microsoft  Office  365  Teams  (and  other  0365  Services)  hosting  and management  support*  Custom-use  virtual  server  hosting"

Libraries  Win  Technology  Consultation  Services  Include:

*  Long and short-range  technology  plan review, assessment, and/or  development
@ Computer,softwarelicensing,andothertechnology-relatedlifecycleplanningandbudgetingguidance

*  Grant  management  assistance

*  Collaboration  facilitation

*  Technology  infrastructure  improvement  projects  (including  new  building  or  major  renovation  projects)

"  Libraries  will  be invoiced  a percentage  of  the  cost  of  computers  and displays  procured  through  WVLS each year  their  respectivelifecycles  but  may pay down  parts  of or the  entirety  of  any remaining  balances  at any point  in the  lifecycle.

WISCONSIN  V ALLEY  LIBRARY  SERVICE  300  N FIRST  STREET  WAUSAU,  54403



2024  Technology  Budget  Planning  Details

Libraries  Win  - Membership  Services
New

Integrated  Change
p(51 Base +pc2 Servicesa 2024Totals  from20234
II  .

a&J
11

 10 a:
8

,5 (g..

14

 22 :-

6

.8 -

g

- 9:

150

' 32

12

.-'.7- '

40

iz_-..
44

.9 '

16

7

9

9

7

%I:::,:,tA;;.  ;::J=,-" E ,:
S 1,350.00 5 330.00  S -
S 1,350.00 S 300.00  S -
S 1,350.00  !> 240.00  "  -
S 1,350.00 S 270.00  S -
S 1,350.00 S 420.00  S -
S 1,500.00 S 660.00  S -
S 1,350.00 !> 180.00  S -
S 1,350.00 S 240.00  S -
S 1,350.00 S 270.00  S -
S 1,350.00 S 270.00  S -

S 6,900.00 7{pa'it:7a-tq5"'.1 "> 3,000.00
S 1,500.00 S 960.00  5 -
S 1,350.00 S 360.00  S -
S 1,350.00 6 210.00  S -
S 1,650.00 5 1,200.00  S 600.00
S 1,350.00 5 360.00  S -
S 1,650.00 § 1,320.00  S 600.00
S 1,350.00 !> 270.00  !> -

S 1,350.00 S 480.00  S -
S 1,350.00 S 210.00  S -
S 1,350.00 S 270.00  S -
S 1,350.00 S 270.00  S -
S 1,350.00 S 210.00  S -

:.iosia f,,Oi,Q%.#. ...,. .- ; ....,
r;-C\:;.,,.-, :; ;,:,!a,?;
S-
S-
S-
S-
!>-

S-
S-
S-
S-
S-

!> 3,000.00

S-
S-
S-
S 600.00

S-
S 600.00

S-
S-
S-
S-
S-
S-

i tt l'i E lm !1I!1:II
:'l"!'  aI7aayy=t+'7.77-.t

9 .1,680.00"

.5. i,sso.oo':
S 1,590.00

"S 1,620.001
'S i,vzo.oo
S 2,160,Oe-

S 1,530,00-I
"9. 1,590.;QO'
S 2,620.00  .

.S 1,620,00

'S .9;900,00,:
"  2,460.00  '

'S 1,710.00

S: 1,560i(X)-

t" , 3,450;00-.

,S' " 1,'710;00"

-'S ,.3,570.00'
s' a;szo,oo.
p: :'.i;sao,Oo,
9'."  ij!"60;00.

S :- 1,62p.00 .
9 1;620;00

5 ' i,sgo.o6

WVLS  Member  Libraries

Dorchester  Public Library

Edward U. Demmer  Memorial  Library  (Three Lakes)
Frqnces:L,2Sirr7ek.Mernorial LibtaH,:(Med.ford.).-
Granton  Community  Library

lean M. Thomsen  Memorial  Library  (Stetsonville)
aLbyal Put'ltc Libr'q,r:,
Marathon  County  Public Library"

Neillsville  Public Library

:Oien'.Publ'ic Li'l't7ary "  ', .. '.'.'," .'.' .- . - .'
Rhinelander  District  Library

T.B. Scott Free Library  (Merrill)
'T'h'grp-.'Public Library

Tomahawk  Public Library

Westboro  Public Library

Western  Taylor  County  Public Lib(ary
Withee  Public Library

I Estimated active "traditional" staff or patron computers only. Counts displayed  are for  planning  purposes,  number  of activecomputers  assesed during  previous  year used for  invoicing.

2 Utilized to support equitable sharing of per-computer related expenses (eg Antivirus,  DeepFreeze,  LogMeln  Licensing).

3 Integrated services services introduced in 2018, including lifecycle management for routers, switches, and managed  WiFi are nowincluded in the Base. No new integrated services are expressly planned for 2024. This column  is intended  to highlight  theexpansion of services to meet needs/demands for a given year and will be merged into the base column  in subsequent  planningguides. Adjustments to MCPL's utilization of core resources may be refelected  here in revisions  or future  versions.



2024  Technology  Budget  Planning  Details

4 Reflects  estimated  differences  in Libraries  Win Membership  Services  amounts  and Wisconsin  Digital  Library  shares from  the
5 MCPL historically  received  a single,  discounted  port  rate (inclusive  of shared license  costs) as it self-managed  its WANinterconnections.  This will  remain  in effect  through  2023 irrespective  of service  utilization  changes  (to be reflected  in 2024forward).  This 2024  guide  introduces  an estimated  cost  adjustment  for  2024  which  will  be reviewed  and reassed along  with  thecomprehensive cost  sharing  analysis  in 2022/23.

6 WVLS manages  the Digital  Library  Shares using  a "bill  behind"  model. 2018 was a "bridge  year"  with  Digital  Libraries  Shares  tied  to
the 2017  WPLC cost  share  and subsequent  budget  planning  years have used the cost  shares  for  the  previous  year.

NOTE: This component  remains  variable  from  year  to year  and though  the 2024 planning  guide  utilizes  the 2023 budget  adopted  by
WPLC, the Digital  Library  shares  may be subject  to change  prior  to September  2023.

NOTE: It is recommended that libraries  budget for  approximately  I/n  (where  'n' is the supported  productlife  in years)  of  thereplacement  cost  of any capital  equpiment.  For technology  equipment,  3 or 5 years should  be a general  default  for  anything  withservice  agreements  or warranties  less than  3-5 years. WVLS supports  specific  Dell Computer  modelsl  with  5 year  comprehensivewarranties, and will  likely  continue  to do so indefinitely  within  the LEANWI partnership  and Libraries  Win  technology  services  suite.We recommend budgeting at least S180 per year  per  desktop  computer;  S200 per  year  per laptop  computer;  and no longerrecommend  local procurement  of physical  servers.  Replacements  can be pushed  beyond  five  years  but  we recommendmaintaining  a 200% cost-of-replacement  reserve  in those  cases. The Lifecycle  Procurement  strategy  enables  libraries  to flattenexpense  spikes  for  computers  and displays  by dividing  out  their  costs over  their  waranteed  lifecycles.  These strategies  can helpestablish  consistency  in libraries'  appropriations  each year. Except  for  MCPL which  self-manages,  and Granton  Community  Librarywhich  shares  resources  with  its K12 cohabitant,  member  libraries  no longer  need to budget  seperately  for  network  router,  network
switching,  or Wireless  Access Point  equipment.



Firefox

1 of  1

about:blank

2024  Antigo  Public  Llbrary  Computer  Procurement  Request

Timestamp

Your  library

Name

Phone

Email

O- ellvery  addrss

Antigo  Public  Library

Ada E. Demlow

17156233724

director@antigopl.org
617 Clermont  Street

Desktop  computer:  Dell  OptiPlex  MFF  (mth  Wi-Pi)
Desktop  computer:  Dell  OptlPlex  8FF  (wlth  DVD-RW)
Laptop  computer:  Dell  Latitude

Display:  Dell  Pro  P 24"  Series  monitor

Dlsplay:  Dell  Pro  P 22"  Series  monltor

Display:  Dell  Pro  E 24"  Series  monitor

Dlsplay:  Dell  Pro  E 22"  8eries  monitor

Accessory  - Computer  Monitor  Mount

Accessory  - Receipt  Printer

Accessory  Barcode  Scanner

Desktop  computers  to  be replaced  (lfit  or  desalbe):
Nll  ffiie  old  desktop  computers  be  r*purposed  or
re3yded?

' Optiplex  3060  (7)
' 7 - Antigo  public
' 1-  White  Lake  staff
1-  Elcho  staff
1 laptop  - Elizabeth  Simek

Re4ded  - removed from theTh-rary-
Lafitude E5570  (oid)

' Laptop  computers  to  be  replaced  (11st or  descnbe):
Wlll  the  old  laptop  computers  be repurposed  or

: recycled?

Misc  Adapters/Cables

List  the  computers  to  be  replaced

WVL8  US!
Procurementrequest  verified

WVL8  u8FE
.Lffecydebllling?

€ 8 USE
Date  ordered

WVL8  US!
Date  shipped  (courier/hand  delivered)

WVL8  USE
Date  deployed  at  11brary

WVL8  USE
Additional  equipment  (cables/cords)  used  In Installation
WVL8  USE
STAFF  INITIALa  -final  follow  up/closed

WVLS  USE
Date  Billed  / Order  No.

Recycled  - removed  from  the library

EB verified  4/15/2024

Fuli  invoioe

5/9/24  - 9 monitors
5/16/24-2MFF

5/31/24  - 5 MFF  and Laptop
6/7/24-2MFF

White  Lake  6/11/2024
APL  6/13/24

Elcho  6/26/2024

4/24/24

4/26/24

5/24/2024

9

o

1

g

0

o

o

o

o

o

6/20/2024,  6:29  PM



Firefox

about:blank

Replacement  Sctvdule
Year  Equipment  to  be replaced

S  Outrt:ich  (€ imtjr)
Staff:  [lrhti.  Whitc  Lalia

2026 Circ:  Circ  l  'Cinc 2, Circ  3

.Staff  PC: ILL, Processing'  (Betsty)
Staff  la(Aop:  Yoiith  (Knshe)
Staff  laptop:  Front  desk  laptop,  Director
Public:  Ekho.  White  Lake
Public'  Antigo  genealogy/microfikn

2026 Staff:  Cataloging  (Samantha),  Copy  Catalogirx)
Stedt  serf  rJieckout?

 2027.Slaft.  Outsid6  Sign/DF  copsole
" , "  F!ubTic: Catalog  aimpiders

2028 Staff:  Tiaining

2029'Putilic:  Adult
- . F'ublic:  Children's

 Staft.,Oulreach  (6imek)
'Staff'  Eldio,  Wh+fe Lace

Number  Warnnty  End  Date  !:quipment  to purcha
0!fflr!D2a  7 Micr5  rarm  rador  Mm  -t- 7 manit6ri
011 t/202j2  dr  i 2 manitori

a  1:"10/3YA'  2 MiT-  ' 2 }iiuii;lui..i

3 1(V18/2025  3 MFF  + 1 monitor
I  12/13/2022  i MFF
1 10/28/2024  1 MFF + 1 monitor
2 la/16/2025  2 MFF  + 2 monitors
-1 12/10/2022  Lapfop
2  *2114/2U25  Laptops
2 'K)12572024 2 MFF + 2 monitors
1 unknown  1 MFF  + 'l monitor

2 1 jl20t2026  Laptops
1 nla  Selfaeckout

5
2
.1
2

lff/2027  1 MFF  + 'i  monitor
1/7/2027  2 MFF  *  2 monitoc

6/17/2028  Laptop

4/24/2029  5MFF
4/24/2029  2 MFF
4/2aT2029  Laptop
4/24/2029  2 MFF

Emmmd  Cost'  Notes:
@6fiaa  Eliminate

M

m
is,ns.oo
$2.199.00

$700.00
$799.(10

$1598.00
$98000

$t980.00

$i598.00
$799.00

$10.633.00

$1980.00
TEID

If,960,@@
$799.00

$a5598.00
$2,397.00

$980.00
$980.H

sa,soo.oo
51;400.00

$980.00

$i400.00
€ i?aO.9o

30
'Monitom  on d  mrvp  imy  or  rmy  rd  m  nemmay  ff
aa'mfl  mon  hme  Dspblortor  HDMI  pmb

'Prioe  egUrmte  based  m  2024  state  axbd  pit;  subjedto
dmingeatanytime

2024  equipmait  pmx
2addamiputers  MFF  $70000

SFF  $725.(X)
Liplop  $980.00
EZ2'  $85.00
E24"  $99.00
P22'  $142.00
P24'  $153.00

I of  2

D/20/')(1"zl  f;.11  T)M



Firefox

about:blank

u  - c lm lJg mTQjflfM&  . ..  _  ,  _  _  ._..  .__  _-
I- '-

(inputerm'%rork  I
nam

l,..,
omer It)e,skloplOS Vankin MakslModel

Nxauo

RANI Pureed EOL

VlfVLS

Proeur

ha

Ylll Semce  Tag
WAN  IP
Addmi

LAN  II"

Addness OF ve M!t  OTfiee Pharos Notei VLAN SwRch
Par

t
rms-ajapubOj Public  1 IDmklop

Miuosolt  VVmdows 111 t'm
84a  (10 0 19045) 22112 Optlplex  3(160 'i3JHOOT 8.O aB 'JJljmj8 Wig/2e Y 15 216.56.243.19! 1a.10t.18.167 0.5634 2016 Y

vbn200J wvls-at-swl 25vma-alapubl)2 l%blic  2 Desklop
Ili!xoufi  Wlndoivs  jO Pm
84-bil  (lO  (l 190451 22H2 Opliplex  3080 L!-81(1(IT 8 0 CiB [Rllf20l8 etlOf2CQ3 Y 1011J1R2 2ffl. € .2a.lV+ 1(11(111!l.tfi8 (15834 2018 Y

vlarmla  4 wvls-al-avl 26
ims-alapub03 Publie  3 Deaklop

Muosoff  owa TO Pm
64-lm  (10 0.19045) 22H2 Ohmex  :tosi i3_8100T a O a8 fflil2tl8 9itaaa23 v 1QOJ5 .218!i8.24319S 111101  18170 0 584 2018 Y vlan200  D vl-mVl 27

vms-alapubil4 Flublic  4 Dasldop
jAamofl  Wind  10  F'io
84bil  (10.0.190Q 22112 Omdm  3060 i3Jll00T 8 0 GB 9tllaOi8 !iliOl2023 la?HRR2 2j6.5fi243.l9d jO.lOtl8.17i 0.5634 2016 y vlan2(10,, p mrls-al4tn 28

ims-alapiiid5 Public  5 Desktop
lAeosanW}ndows  SO %
F4bd  (10A.1!10451 Z!142 apt  3tl60 t3JllOl)T 8 fl 08 ?t00ffl 91lfVJO73 Y laBGRR2 2'l6.g243  19! lO.lOtfll.172 (1.5634 2016 Y vlan20a  p wts-at-swt 29

iwlg-alspub06 Pubflc  6 Dzktop
MiemsoffWlndtms  10  %
64bll  kill  a.{9MS) 22H2 Opllplm  3060 i3!1100T 8 0 aB W!lafll8 all0a023 Y 10&1RR2 216  SFi.243 1115 10  lOl.l8.l?4 0.5634 2016 Y Nal  ilaead vlaia(l(l  p vms-alinvj 30

wls-ajapubl)7 %iae  7 Deaklop
AMnosafi  Wlndmia  10  Pio
64$  IIOJ)  19045) 22H2 Optplex  3(180 i3-8100T 8 (l a8 WIT/2(H8 allaae Y lRl:a' m9243195 10 101 18  173 @ Fi634 2(lie Y %al iepbmd vlan2(10 l)

I
wvls-al-an

wl*alcpuN1  , ChildB5 Dealdop
li!<msefi  Wlndoi'a  j(l  Pm
84-bit  (10 (1.19045) 22H2 Opbplm  30tl0 +3Jj(1(IT 8 0 GB WlrBll8 (yllrm3 y IF'HM 211!511241195 IOJ1  tB.1C D.Si  : 2010 Y vlan2(10  _p wvls-al4Vl 8

mils-alepub02 ICjJld(@115. Deskle@

Micmsofj  Mmows  io  Pia
84blj  no o.igos) :aH2 OpUplax  3(lea i3J100T 8.O a!! Wtl/20fll 9illa(123 Y 11'l € RR2 2ifija.243  1% lO.10Lt8.l84 0.540 2010 Y vlan2(H) p wvlx'lswl s

wls-alslafiD&oulieaeh  )Teeh  spac Laplop
MK(5sofl  WllidDWl  10  l"$0
klill  110 0 19045) E-12 Lat+hide  E&S70 l&f!440HO & aO W 4171201@ atl712021 Y (.!324&n

NfA NIA NWVLS-A4!iTAFFO1 IIIVI  CITa 0eiklop
mofl  VVlndoi*s  j(l  Pro

64JXlllO.0.l9041) 22H2 ap%dm 3 ISaO 80IRIB i21!3nOl? j21lVm22 Yes 1R2B8M2 218  58.243  1@ tO 101.37.23 N{A 'NIA N vlanl(Kl  * v 4
ThTAFFO2  IElcho  eiic Desktop

TAaos#Wlndoiia  10  %
&41hil (1(l  a 19a41  ) 22H2 O(aplex  3!)!in .iSJ5D0 8AO (18 121llnOl7 12/1112e Y HRV9M12 218  Sfl  243 195 10.1013822 KA NtA N vlanlDD  s: wvls-a2-lWt

,-,/Ml/Thna)A

1 of  2



Firefox

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADBlNWUzOWU...

Solar  Grant  Reporting  Follow-up

Peter Fiala <peter@legacysolarcoop.org>

Wed 6/19/2024  3:04 PM

To:Antigo Public Library Interim Director <director@antigopl.org>;Tony  Hartmann <tony@Iegacysolarcoop.org>
Good  afternoon  Toni,

My  colleague  Tony  and  I have been  involved  in the  solar  project  at the  library  on the  planning  sideof  things  and I wanted  to introduce  ourselves.  Legacy  Solar  Co-op  is a membership  organizationthat  consults  with  nonprofits  and  businesses  around  the  state  on their  solar  needs.

Most  recently,  we've  been  in contact  with  Samantha,  who  was in contact  with  Gina  at the  Office  ofEnergy  Innovation  about  the  reporting  part  of  the  grant  you  received  that  is funding  about  80-85%of  the  project  cost.  The project  construction  is completed,  aside  from  reconnecting  the  inverters  tothe  web,  which  is supposed  to happen  any  day  now.  Now  its time  to finish  up the  reporting  side  ofthings.

I understand  Gina  had some  follow-up  questions,  which  Jolma  Electric  and  we can help  with.Samantha  helped  us gather  what  she could,  including  proof  of  payment  and  we can help  with  solarsavings  benefits  and  the  budget  spreadsheet.  The  other  part  is documentation  regarding  theselection  of equipment  for  the  solar  array  and  associated  costs.  As you  might  know,  one  of  thegrant  requirements  for  public  buildings  is to use Buy American  equipment  when  at all possible.

Before  submitting  the  final  report,  I think  it would  benefit  us to have  a meeting  with  Gina  so makesure  we're  all on the  same  page  with  what  is needed,  and so we can help  you  get  to  the  finish  linewith  this  grant.  The request  may  ultimately  need  to come  from  you,  but  we can also  contact  Ginaand  CC you,  Jolma  Electric  and us to  set  up a meeting.  Just  let us know  your  preference.

Also,  congratulations  on your  new  position!  We look  forward  to  connecting  soon.  Thank  you!

Peter

Peter  Fiala,  Vice  President
Leqacy  Solar  Wisconsin  Cooperative
p.o,  Box  7622

Madison,  WI  53707

Phone/Text:  608-443-7820

Together  we  can  build  a solar  legacy  in  Wisconsin.
Legacy  Scar  Co-op

#:!A:ffi'9nQEi!2-Member

1 of I

6/22/2024,  2:11 PM



PATRONS  THAT  HAVE  ITEMS  (Jun  20 24)

Patron  type

Antigo  Adult

Antigo  Juvenile

Antigo  Temp

Antigo  Teachers

Antigo  Staff

Antigo  ILL

Elcho  Juvenile

White  Lake  Adult

White  Lake  Juvenile

White  Lake  Temp

White  Lake  Teachers/Inst

patrons

6726

1185

I

82

14

460

131

51

162

27

I

9

8908

w/items
588

135

o

4

9

15

15

4

15

5

o

o

807

# items

2450

547

o

20

72

16

58

13

o yvl, =  lll

62-?-



Firefox
https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADBlNWUzOWU...

Quote  for  Door  at Elcho  School  District

Rachel Lemanczyk  <rlemanczyk@elchoschool.org>
Wed 6/1 9/2024  11:06 AM

To:bpierce@co.langlade.wi.us  <bpierce@co.langlade.wi.us>
Cc:Antigo Public Library Interim Director  <director@antigopl.org>

[l 1 attachments (1 MB)
scanrlemanczyk2024-06-18-12-40-35.pdf;

Ben,

I hope  this email finds  you well.  I wasn't  sure who  to submit  this request  to, so I have alsoincluded  the director  of  the library  on this email

A few months  ago we talked  about  the Elcho Branch Library, housed  within  Elcho School,  and mysafety  concerns  regarding  the current  door  situation.  Currently  the door  does not prevent  peoplefrom  accessing  the school  at any time. Additionally,  the hours of operation  and use  by thecommunity  coincides  with school  hours.

After  months  of follow  up we were finally  able to get a quote  for  a new safety  door,  which  I haveattached  below. This door  would  prevent  people  from  accessing  the rest of the school. We receiveno funding  for  use of our  facility  and have safety  concerns, The Elcho School District  would  greatlyappreciate  the county  library  board  paying  for  this door  in full.

Please let me know  if you have any questions  or would  like to talk  further  about  this request.

Thank  you,

Rachel

Rachel Lemanczyk

District  Administrator

Elcho School  District
Office: 715-275-3225  ext 1080
Together,  we provids'  opporiunilie>  {ui every  student,  every  day  in a safe  and  responsivelearning  environment.

1 of  1

6/22/2024,  2:18 PM



Firefox

about:blank

Johnson Wb
Controls

Johnson Controls Fire Protection  LP
N961 Tower View Dr.
Greenville,  Wl 54962
(920) 494-87 41

Johnson  Controls  Fire  Protection  LP Quotation

To:
ELCHO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
N11268 Antigo St
ELCHO, Wl 54428-0800

Project: Elcha Schoal library access door add - CPQ-626299
Johnson  Contmls Reference:  650626299
Date: 06/17/2024
Page: 1 of 13

Johnson Controls is pleased to ouer tor your consideration  this quotation for the above project

Scope:

Scope  of  Work

Add access  control  to the interior  library  door  to prevent  access  of the public  from the library  into the school. Acard reader  will be added  on both sides  of the door  to allow  access  in either  direction  by authorized  people  only. Amaglock  will be used  to lock the door. Quote  includes  a door  controiler,  power  supply  and a fire aJarm interface  SOthe  door  will release  on a fire to allow  a path to exit. Proposal  includes  electtical  installation,  programming  andcheckout.  It does  not include  any applicable  taxes.

Please  note the following:

" Proposed  price  is based  on quantities  listed.
'  Any  local permits  required  are the responsibility  of the owner.
"  Pricing  based  on work  being  done  during  normal  business  hours  M-F/8-5.

If you have any  questions,  p(ease  call me at (920)  246-7185.

Curt  Miller/Account  Executive/Johnson  Controls  Fire Protection  LP
Mobile:  920-246-7185

N961 Tower  View Dr., Greenville,  Wl 54962

curt.miller@ici.com

If approved,  please  e-mail  back  a signed  copy  or the quote.  If you use purchase  orders,  please  forward  a copy  ofthe purchase  order  made  to Johnson  Controls  Fire Protection  LP. Purchase  Orders  must  include  our quotenumber.

Fire, Securl+y. Communications,  Sales  & ServiceOffk.es  & Representatives  in Principal  Cities  )hroughoul  North  Amerk.a
b 2024 Johnson Controls Fiie Ptotecllon LP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

l of  3

6/22/2024,  2:18  PM



Firefox

about:blank

Johnson 13
Controls

Project:  EICIIO SCI100I library  access  door  add - CPQ-626299
Johnson  Controls  Reference:  650626299
Date:  06/17/2024
Page:2  of 13

QTY

QTY

QTY

MODEL  NUMBER

KT-1

P325XSF

ML831C28

4090-9002

ALIOOUL

UZ-NP412

MODEL NUMBER

PM LAB

TECH  LAB

MODEL  NtlMBER

DPINSTAL

DESCRIPTION

ONE  KT-I,  IP CONTROLLER  SINGLE

IOPROX  READER  XSF  BL

MAG-LOCK  12-24VDC

RELAY  IAM

PWR  SPLY

4AHR  battery  ror power  supply

DE9CRIPT(ON

PROJECT/CONSTRUCTiON  MGMT

TECHNICAL  LABOR

DESCRIPTION

Electrical  Installation

Total  net  selling  price,  FOB shipping  point,  $8,324.00
Johnson  Controls  has not  Included  an estimate  for  all state  and  loca)  sales

and  billed

Fire. Security, Communications,  Sales & Service
Offices  & Representatives  in Principal  Cities  throughout  North  America

e 2024 Johnson  Controls Fire  Protection LP. All  RIGHTS RESERVED

2 of  3
6/22/2024,  2:18 PM



Firefox

about:blank

Johnson 13
Controls

Proiect: Elcho  School  library  access  door  add - CPQ-626299
Johnson  Controls  Reference:  650626299
Date: 06/17/2024
Page:3  of 13

IMPORTANTNOTICE  TO CUSTOMERThls Agtaemenl  Is conlin(lent  on ctadlt  apptoval.  whlch may be checked  sl JCl'g dlaaellon  and
leimlnallon  mrN islund  any amounbi  pald  ln advance.

FOT Cuslomera  located  In Canada.  Ihls Fire Domain  Sale and Installation  Agnigmenl  has been dlwn  Up and execuled  In Engll8h al the iequosl  Of and Wiln the lull aincunenctiof Cuslomer. CB conlral  a 616 rAdlg4 an anglaia  k la demands  sit avec  l'asaenllmenl  du cllenl.

CUSTOMEFI  ACCEPTANCE:

In accepting  this  Agreement,  Customer  agrees  to the terms  and conditions  contained  herein  including  those on thefollowing  page(s)  of this Proposal  and any attachments  or riders  attached  hereto  that  contain  additional  terms  andconditions.  It is understood  that  these  terms  and conditions  shall  prevail  over  any variation  In terms  and conditionson any purchase  order  or other  document  that Customer  may issue.  Any changes  requested  by Customer  after  theexecution  of this Agreement  shall  be paid for by the Customer  and sut,h changes  shall be authorized  by the partiesIn wrltlng.  ATTENTION  IS DIRECTED  TO THE LIMITATION  OF LIABlllTY,  WARRANTY,  INDEMNITY  ANDOTHER  CONDITIONS  CONTAINED  IN THIS  AGFIEEMENT.

Customer  agrees  to pay Jahnson  Controls  pursuant  to the progress-based  billing  schedule  of values  set forthbelow. If the schedule  of values  Includes  an upfront  deposit,  it will be paid within  30 days of coniract  signing  andJohnson  Controls  will not commence  work  until the uprront  deposit  Is received.  Customer  agrees  to pay  formaterials,  goods,  and equipment  (ordered,  delivered,  or stored)  pursuant  to the schedule  of values,  prlot  toIns(allatlon  commencement.  The remaining  portion  of the total prk.e will be progress  billed  through  completion  ofthe work. Johnson  Controls  progress  based  billing can also int,lude  any services  performed  on-site  or off-site.  AllInvoices will be delivered via EmailO, paid via Electronic  Funds  Transfer  and are due Net 30 lrom the date  ofInvoice. Electronic  Funds  Transfer  deialls  will be provided  upon contract  execution.  The  proposed  total price Iscontingent  upon  Customer  agreeing  to these  payment  and Involcing  terms.

Planned  Monthly  Progress  Billing  Schedule  of  Values

Item # Description
%

1 Deposit 50%

2 Mobilization
10%

3 Engineering TBD"

4 Material TBD"

5 Installation TBD"

6 Commissioning TBD"

'To  be mutually  agreed  upon in writing  at a later  date

Fire, Security, Communications, Sales & ServiceOffices & Representatives in Principal Cities lhroughou} North America
e  2024 Jolinson  Comtols  Fire Piiilecliiin  LP. AlL  RIGHTS  R(iSERVED

3 of  3

6/22/2024,  2:18  PM



Count  by Patron  Type

Row Labels Count of  RECORD  #(Patron)
6 dbl+  isg
7 gvvmilt

13  GICuo

2
(btank)

Grand  Total
248



Code Label

6 Antigo  Adult

7 AntigoJuvenile

8 Antigo  Temp

9 Antigo  Teachers

10  Antigo  Staff

11  Antigo  ILL

12  Antigo  Homebound

13  Elcho  Adult

14  Elcho  Juvenile

15  Elcho  Temp

16  Elcho  Staff

17  ELton Adult

18  Elton  Juvenile

19  Elton  Temp

20 Elton  Staff

21 White  Lake  Adu(t

22 White  Lake  Juvenile

23 White  Lake  Temp

24 White  Lake  Teachers/lnst

25 White  Lake  Staff

26 White  Lake  ILL

227  Antigo  Institution



10  (Antigo)

30 (Elcho)

70 (White  Lake)

5,693  5,814  1,489  7,182  381 0 13,377  5.2'Vo116  144  39  155  16  0 315  0.1'/o71  128  18  89  10  0 227  0.lo/o



Circulation  Activity  Chart
By  Stat Group

Transactions

o

t

!b.
1

I

I

0

n

5

2=

ED

n

n

n

n

n

:=

n

2J

E-

n

J

n

'5:a

'2

n

u

a

E

2

Z

=m=gl-.Ql 1 II

I

I

= - - - i-  i i i

'Y'% i"'iiL!i'i'*j;j"  M miuil-i','-  a; ..j  :T""'-.
. ii i i n..i.a.t+i,,  -.,,  i(va-4A
= .- -  - I  I II I

I
 -===.-==-=  -l  l  II

I I
l-=-=  =- - -l  I II

I

I

I

I

I
I
I

-  =-=-J=il  l  I
I

. . -.   . -j .- - - = I  11 I
I

I
- = '   -  = ='    = I  I I II I I

710

o

:47t)'
.%1:-

o

480

230

51 0

312

150

691

490

130

650

350

i90

550

170

4al 0

390

250

530

90

430

450

570

210

870

590

610

330

470

l1i

qii'lil  I "

63i  i

291

31u

37i i

27i  i

80i

69i

10000 20000 30000 40000 50000

OCHKOUTS  OCHKINS  ORENEWALS  OHOLDS  OHI/RECLL

60000



ffll *  ffll

10

30

70

31532  3,438  754  4,286  195  0 7,919  4.2o/o103  113  32  135  21  0 269  0.lo/o27  63  I  28  6 0 97  0.lo/o



Circulation  Activity  Chart
By Stat  Group

Transadions

50:)0 10000 i 5000 20000 25000 30000 35000 40000 45000
I

I

t

I

t

ffl>

n

D

D

m

3

8

n

:a

n

n

Q

tJ

€ l

E:al

nl

n

ECU

a

€

:E!0J

n

J_

E-

I
I
I

I

I
I

I

I

I
ilM

I

I
I

I

',It

i

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I
I
I

I

I
I
I
I

I

1,

I ,
I

I

I i

'l

I
I
I
I

I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I
I
I
I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

:
pp  guaa

--  ffa  - "l  IF'  
-ii  w  .--w'  !}
=-JM--  -%l  I I

I
4;.)*li(  /-',J.*>#:k}l'l  l  I

I
I I It

I
+==.-  =---=.  =I

I
==-=-=-5-"=1  -  I II

l_  I _ _ I I I-4  (;==-  =   -   =l  I I I I III- I I I
I I I II _l I I I

 =  - . = . ...-i  = = ... I I II III  I I I=l
 I I I

I I I I I I -l  --

710

o

371

230

480

51 0

i50

691

312

350

490

650

i30

170

390

0  530

430

210

670

610

590

450

330

47(1

63ti

41(i

29(i

31i i

371 I

80i  r

27i  i

691 I

OCHKOUTS  OCHKINS  ORENEWALS  (:IHOLDS  OHI/RECLL



Mail - Kristie Heistad - Outlook

,e: [wvls.plyouth]  Workshop:  Foundations  of  Wisconsin  Librarianship:  Essential  Skills  for
Library  Media  Specialists  and  'Public  Library  Staff  Serving  Youth
Kristie  Heistad  <kheistad@antigopl.org>
Wed 4/24/2024 12:31 PM
To:Kristie  Hauer  <khauer@wvls.org>

Hi,

Yes, I am interested  in attending  this  workshop.  With  our  director  leaving  I'm sure I will  have to get pre
approval  but  I am interested.  I have only  been  in this position  for  a year  arid a half  now  so I would  fit  the
requirements  love the  opportunity  to attend.
Thanks,

Kristie

From: Kristie Hauer <khauer@wvls.org>
Sent: Monday,  April 22, 2024 12:53  PM
To: WVLS List - Public Library Youth Services <wvls.plyouth@wvls.org>
Subject:  [wvls.plyouthl  Workshop:  Foundations  of Wisconsin Librarianship:  Essential Skills for Library Media
Specialists and Public Library Staff Serving Youth

Youth  staff,

Later-this-year-,-[-P
Media  Specialists  and Public  Library  Staff  Serving  Youth."

.-E-ssentiai  -Sk-iii-s fU-[iti-r-ary

The workshop  is specifically  structured  to be most  beneficial  to public  library  staff  new  (three  years  or
less)  to serving  youth  in Wisconsin  libraries.  There  is no cost  to attend,  and most  meals  will be
provided.  Attendees,  or their  library,  will be responsible  for  mileage,  two  nights  of lodging  (if not  within
driving  distance),  and one evening  meal.  Participants  who  successfully  complete  the  full workshop  will
receive  a $100  stipend.  The workshop  begins  at 12:30  p.m. on TuesdayAugust  6'h and ends  at 2:00
p.m. on Thursday  August  8'h. Space  is limited  to 30 public  library  attendees.
The  three-day  in-person  workshop  will be held  in Marshfield.  The  workshop  will introduce  essential
skills,  resources,  and strategies  for  working  in school  and public  libraries.  New  school  library  media
specialists  and public  library  staff  new  to serving  youth  will spend  time  working  separately,  focusing
specifically  on their  role in each  institution.  The groups  will also  join  to begin  networking  and building
relationships  for  future  collaborations.  Guest  presenters  will address  the  full group,  including  speakers
from  the CCBC  and PBS Education.

Tentative  Breakout  Sessions  include  Collection  Development  Basics,  Programming  101,  Early  Literacy
Overview,  Library  Services  forAll  Ages,  BadgerLink  for Public  Libraries,  and Games  and Play

If you have  less  than  three  years'  experience,  work  with  youth,  and are interested  in attending  this
workshop,  please  let me know  so I can share  the registration  link  with  you.
Thanks,
Kristie

Kristie  Hauer

Public  Library  Services  Consultant
Wisconsin  Valley  Library  Service

https://outlook.offlce.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADEOYTU1
 MDgxLWl4YjgtN[)cxMi1  hM2El  LTQxZTg5YTE5YTExNgAQAL5caJvXvDBAkF%2R3)Fthrt%A



6/21 /24 3:33 PM
Mail - Kristie  Heistad  - Outlook

- - - Reservation  Confirmation

Reservation  Confirmation

June  'l 3, 2024

Kristie  Heistad

Wi Dept  Of  Public  Instruction

White  Lake,  Wl 5449'l

Dear  Kristie  Heistad,

Thank  you  for  choosing  the-'

We are pleased  to confirm  your  request  for accommodations  arriving  on
Tuesday,  08/06/24,  and departing  on Thursday,  08/08/24.

Our records indicate that there will be I person(s)  in your  party  (1 adults
and O children).  You have  reserved  a Exec  King.

The total cost of your  stay, including  tax  and not  including  any  incidentals,
will be $ 196.00

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADEOYTU1MDgxLWI4YigtNDcxMi1hM2E1LTQxZTg5YTE5YTExNgAQALJ7ZOld50pejSC6%2F5P%2BDL...
 1/3



CITY  OF ANTIGO 2024
TRAVEL  AND/OR  EXPENSE  ST  ATEMENT

NAME: DATE  OF THIS  REPORT:

HOME  ADDRESS:

DEPARTMENT: CHARGE  ACCOUNT:

DATE: TO

NATURE  AND  PURPOSE  OF REIMBURSEMENT

IF TRAVEL  WAS  THERE  AN OVERNIGHT  ST  AY? NUMBER  OF NIGHTS?
(PerCouncilAction  3/08/23 -Meals  $10.00,  $j5.00,  anc!$25.00-dailymaxir'ium  of$50)

NATURE  OF EXPENSE SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT TOTAL

Lodging  (receipt  required)

Breakfast

Lunch

Dinner

Registration  fee

Miscellaneous  (List  items)

TOTAL

If  an employee  is entitled  to,-eimburserr,ent  for  tvto  or  more  consecutiva  meals,  he/she  may  exceed  ihe  maximu,n
amount  for  one  ormore  meals  as long  as the total  amount  claimed  for  the eligible  meals  is not  greater  than  the
combined  maximum  reimbursement  rate  for  those  meals.  This  cannot  be claimed  if  any  meals  are  included  with  thetraining  and  the employee  does  not  have  to pay  extra.  Maximum  tip reimbursed  is 20%. Breakfast  is not  reimbursed
iftheemployeeisleavingfromhome.  MusthavelTEMIZEDreceipt(notjustthecreditcardslip.)

Reimbursements  are  reviewed  on a case-by-case  basis.
Travel:  Specify  if  by  Rail, ( ) Bus  ( ), Airline(  )  MUST  HAVE  ODOMETER  READINGS  LISTED!
Auto  Travel:  Ending  Odometer  Reading...............

Beginning  Odometer  Reading.........

Total Miles Traveled................................ @ $0.655 $
(PER  COUNCIL  ACTION  10-12-05  -  effective  January  1, 2023)

TOT  AL  TRAVEL  EXPENSE  THIS  ST  ATEMENT
-PER  EMPLOYEE  MANUAL  -  EXPENSE  FORM  MUST  BE  SUBMITTED

WITHIN  30  DAYS  OF  INCURRING  THE  CHARGES.
I hereby  certify  that  the  foregoing  statement  of expenses  to be those  actual,
reasonable,  and  necessary  expenses  incurred  and  paid  by me and  for  which  I have
not  been  reimbursed  by any other  source.  I further  certify  there  is no reimbursement
request  included  for  alcohol  purchases.

Signature: Date:

Approved: Date:

Office  Use  Only

Day  Trip:

Overnight:

Taxable  Amt.

Non-Taxable  Amt.

C/T  Signature:



oDonation  Recei
/,

 pt
Goodwill  Industries  of
North  Central  Wisconsin  Inc.
1800  Appleton  Road
Menasha,  Wl  54952

TP:  800-482-0030
TDD:  920-731-6623

inr rn Ill,,,  , , ,"  ! l'alflr J

Ua'
'/_  _.=al'lJll  [d  a @@ ? % ffil'.  l!  1(4  'ffl.lP@ /  /'  /ffi"gnllR  IMju&jm =  ,,/'

f!'!a!'!rj
Ii-2r-t4

(
_ffidpfflfil

 .)ia!!all  ffi  ard- ay'.  *'  jlll!'   aa  Ni-  INI  lll&l%k  Nffia  r_"-'l'-I  I  -'  _  'WJm.mlt#Mffi4Al[!,Jj§lll@&m&!iijMCW

f'ksfic  6ntim  ('Jarrs

ShtcLi  )C- - (p  a Cha'=  rs

rF;=/djnq  '4->b/es
"  -  J.

a8_ '  x E / - p+J*5

ait'cri
liblfi
itwi

s

A oinancial  donation  can  be  made  at
goodwillncw.org/donate/financial-donation

For  additional  donation  drop-off  locations
visit  goodwillncw.org/locations

Bec8use  Good'ivill  NCW  is a not-for-profit.  501(c)  (3)  human  seryices  organization.  your  donation  is tax-de-ductible  For  more  donation  inTormation  see  our  website  wwwgoodwillncworg  Goodwill  is prohibited  from
placing  a value  on  your  contribukioti  Please  keep  this  receip(  Goodwill  does  not  maintain  donor  recoms  IFa donation  wax made  and  a coupon  was  received  that  provides  a discourit  on  retail  putchasJs).  a portion  oT
the  donaikion  iti the  amourit  of  the  discount  on the  purchase  may  not  be  deductible  Goodwill's  good  faith  ex-timate  oT the  value  is approximately  $5 Please  note  You  ate  responsible  for  lieeping  all receipts  lot  charitabledonations,  and  establishing  the  value  of  your  donation  rui  4ui  uusbb  ut  yuui  lz.i  i i'ioms

Revrsed  4/2



RECORD

#(BIBLIO)  LOCATION  BARCODE CALL  #

bl7535773  alaj ##############  MAG GOOD

bl754l529  alatb ##############  GAMEJUMA

bl3442466  alavc ##############  BCD SAWY

AUTHOR TITLE

Good

TOT  TOT

PUBINFO  CHKOUT  RENEW CREATED(Item) CREAT  DA

Housekeeping  New  York  :

magazine Hearst  Cotp.,

[2021]. 2008.
1/19/2021

Gender  queer  :

a memoir  / by

game  for  those

who seekto find SprinJiekd, MA :
awaytoleave  MiltonBradley,

their  world  A@2019.;"A@19

Sawyer,  Kim

Vogel.

behind.  95."  2 0 11/9/2020
Prince

Aptomisefor  Frederick,MD:

spring[sound  Recorded

reconding]/a  Books,

novel  by Kim  [2009];"5,,-200

VogetSawyer. 9"  19  5 4/9/2013

INT NOTE

11/09/2020  Donation

22.00  1)17541529



17iT{-sqxep TAYLOR

2550  Wesk  Tyvola  Road  - Suite  300 a C)iarlo((e,  NC 28217  a USACustomer  Financial  Services:  800.340.5370
Direckl  INTL:  704.998.3399
Fax: 70z+.998.3314

: l -a 0 '  .,  .,.  ,,,  r. . ,"":- :""'j !lj,"']'O

ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
YOUNG  ADULT  ACCOUNT
617  CLERMONT  ST
ANTIGO  Wl 54409-1943

INVOICE  oor3:  t}d/647ig
ATS.

 MOM9929333

BILLTO  ACCT#  215720L3112422BOOOO0

NAME:  ANTIGO  PUBLIC  LIBRARY
ADD' YOUNG  ADULT  ACCOUNT

617  CLERMONT  STREET
ANTIGO  INI 54409-1943

SHIPTO  ACCT#  215720L3112422000000
SAN#  31787490004
NAME  ANTIGO  PUBLIC:  LIBRARYADD' YOUNG  ADULT  ACCT

617  CLERl'tlONT  STREET
ANTIGO  Wl  54409-1943

REtVllT  TO
BAKER  & TAYLOR
P.0.  BOX  277930
ATLANT  A, GA  30384-7930
CATE  INVOICE  # ON  YOLIR  REMITT  ANCE

I huoutg-pu6iyi6) .. . ,,AMOUNTE8CLOSED..-i
$108.68 s :

KEEP  THIS  COPY  FOR  YOUR  RECORDS  

GST/TAX  ID #:  00 00000000000000
SHIPPED  FROM:  MOMENCE
PO #: INVOICE  #:

ACCOUNT  #:
2034770281
215720  L311242  2 800000AMOuNTS  B LLED  IN uSD

TERMS:  00 NET  30 DAYS

E!T'ORDERa CuSTPO

SLAKE,  KENDARE

rrx,  SARAH

AUTHOR
 FUND  #

BARRON,  RENA

18.99  44.0*

18.99  44.0%

17.99  44.C1%

14.95

14  95

10  . 63

10  . 63

10  07

14.20

14  20

10  . 63

10  . 63

10.07

14.20

14  20

t -  .-  :.  (

1  KINGDOMOrSiOULS

 HRD  978006287a957HARJU
79903370  0129

 331602744
 0[)62870955

1  FIVEDARKrATES

 HRD  !)780%26R6176aRJU
7943a357  0122

 310891053
 0062686178

1  PET

 HRD  !)7aOS25647072RANDJ
79823814  012'l

 326779850
 0525647074

1  CLAIME:D

 pw  g';tgxanugsgoAMZNB
799C133'}0  0129

 328863554
 1417849599

FATED

 PAP  97815039411!14AMZNB
iggoaz'io  0129

 328963653
 isosg<'izai

DR STONE  7

 PAP  9791974707782  VIZCO

'79823814  0127

 3Q'6659321
 19747(17784

79!123814  (1127

 327292045
 a(16:'229214

I

  gytizgaatiaonaRANDJ
3 31  605500  199  4 830171
tlRD  !)781984812209  9ENGJ
332474835

 1')84!112203

10  . 63

10  . 6310  . 63

10  . 63

9.99  37  0!

18.99  44.0%

tNAGAKI.  RIICHI

YOON,  DAVID

MCGnE,  KArRARIN

AtaRlCM  ROYALS

79903370  0129

MY  IN LOVE
i'ygosmi  0129

SUB  TOTAL

USD  CURRENCY

TOTAL  AMOUNa!  DUE

END  or  nrvoto.

3rATU!i  REPORT  BEG'IN;S

1(18  . 68

108  . 68

I
All  claims  must  be made  ahithin  45 days  ol  invoice  dats  Authorization  required  Tor all reiums.  Not  responsible  for  goods  sent  uninsured

Page  4 oF 2


